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From: 

Sent: 

"Reines, Philippe I" <reinesp@slate.gov> 

4/4/2012 12:07:11 PM +00:00 

RELEASE IN PART 
B6,B7(E) 

To: "Sullivan, Jacob J" <SullivanJJ@state.gov>; Huma Abedin <Huma@clinlonemail.com> 

CC: "Valmoro, Lona J" <ValmoroLJ@slate.gov>; monica.hanle~ l"Russo, Robert V" 
<RussoRV@state.gov> ~--

Subject: Re: Libya 

Attachments: 11.09.08 -tick lock Timeline of Crisis in Libya.docx 

Yeah, it's the tick tock you did. We asked Amira for it, what she sent us is attached. 

I'll make sure BHL gets the article. 

Generally though, she's making too much of this interview. The guy is bringing a handicam. It's basically a home movie. 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 07:59 AM 
To: 'Huma@clintonemail.com' <Huma@clintonemail.com>; 'prein§l <preines~-~ Reines, Philippe I 
Cc: Valmoro, Lona J; 'monica.hanley <monica.hanlet:===] Russo, Robert V 
Subject: Re: Libya 
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-the boss. I just talked to her. She has the wrong doc. PIR, I sent her what I think is the right one. Do you know what this 
"SIP-prepared doc" she is looking at? 

Also, PIR, she wants BHL to get a copy of the Warrick article. Can you pass off? 

----- Original Message -----
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 07:20 AM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemaiI.com>; 'preines <preind 

"--~~,,------- ~. --~ 

Cc: Valmoro, Lona J; 'monica.hanley <monica.hanle~ I Russo, Robert V 
Subject: Re: Libya 

Does BHL have copy of Warrick article? Pis be sure he does before I see him. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: H 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 07:18 AM 
To: 'sullivanjj@state.gov' <sullivanjj@state.gov>; Huma Abedin; 'preines <preinese==J_ 
Cc: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov' <ValmoroLj@state.gov>; 'monica.hanleyj~ - - -,-I <-m-onica.hanleL__ 
'Russorv@state.gov' <Russorv@state.gov> 
Subject: Re: Libya 

86 

We also need phone records and meetings w Arabs and work on Arab League resolution. The Joby Warrick piece from 10/30/11 
includes more detail than our own timeline. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: H 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 07:16 AM 
To: 'sullivanjj@state.gov' <sullivanjj@state.gov>; Huma Abedin; 'preines l<preinesc==] 
Cc: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov' <ValmoroLj@state.gov>; 'monica.hanle~~--...,---1 <-m-onica.hanlec= 
'Russorv@state.gov' <Russorv@state.gov> 
Subject: Re: Libya 

Adding Lona, Monica and Rob who have my scheduling records. What bothers me is that S/P prepared the timeline but it 
doesn't include much of what I did. So where did they get info? This is example of my continuing concern that we don't have 
our records ready. 

----- Original Message -----
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From: H 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 07:12 AM 
To: 'sullivanjj@state.gov' <sullivanjj@state.gov>; Huma Abedin; 'preines <preines --- ~--~ 

Subject: Re: Libya 

This timeline is totally inadequate (which bothers me about our recordkeeping). For example, I was in Paris on 3/19 when 
attack started. That's not on timeline. What else is missing? Pis go over it asap. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: H 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 07:09 AM 
To: 'sullivanjj@state.gov' <sullivanjj@state.gov>; Huma Abedin; 'preines <preine~ 

~--

Subject: Libya 

Did I meet in Paris w Jabril (brought to hotel by BHL) on 3/14? It's not on timeline. 

86 

86 

---------------------------------------------------,======;---------~--

Message Headers: 
87(E) 
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----------------------------------------·--------------------

From: 11 Reines, Philippe I" <reinesp@state.gov> 
To: "Sullivan, Jacob J11 <SullivanJJ@state.gov>, <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

86 
87(E) 

CC: 11Valmoro, Lona J" <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>, <monica.hanley 86 
11 Russo Robert V" <RussoRV@state. ov> 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 8/25/2011 2:11 :32 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Few things 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: H 
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2011 06:45 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Few things 

Thx on Nora. 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2011 06:17 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Few things 

RELEASE IN PART 85,86] 
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- nora brades, the woman who formally replaced cathy lasry at ER passed away from breast cancer. Not sure you knew her well 
but we are doing note for her spouse. 

-just sent a separate email with a call sheet for christina romer. 
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[RELEASE IN FULL 

From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 9/18/2011 12:44:05 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Tomorrow 

Your first meeting is at 3: 15 with ashton. We are gathering at 2:30 for khar and ash ton pre-brief but david hale will be late so 
we will start 2:30 with grossman. Jake and david will join you for ashton. Phil has balkans mtgs tomorrow at state. 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: H 
Sent: Sunday, September 18, 2011 07:06 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Tomorrow 

I think I'm ok. I'm assuming I should be leaving at noon if my first mtg is at 2 so I have time to get there and get organized. 
But, it would help if Jon or somebody was around to help wall the bags. 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Saturday, September 17, 201110:55 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Tomorrow 

I just gave jon davidson your briefing book for tomorrow 
He will also print your press clips 
You need any help leaving from chappaqua?? 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 9/26/2011 12:48:25 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Final Schedule} Monday September 26th 

on 

From: H 
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 08:46 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Final Schedule, Monday September 26th 

From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 08:41 AM 

w 

To: ValmoroLJ@state.gov' <ValmoroU@state.gov>; 'abedinh@state.gov' <abedinh@state.gov>; H 
Subject: Re: Final Schedule, Monday September 26th 

From: Valmoro, Lona J [mailto:ValmoroU@state.gov] 
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 08:40 AM 
To: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Huma Abedin; H 
Subject: Fw: Final Schedule, Monday September 26th 

!

RELEASE IN PART 
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Todais schedule ... 

From: Valmoro, Lona J 
Sent: Sunday, September 25, 2011 09:15 PM 
To: Valmoro, Lona J; S_S-FinalSchedule; Johnson, Andrew C; Tiantawach, Y Dew 

~---Cc: 'tkrinvic < · ''ustin <''ustin f-------c-:------,----_f-L---'------{ ___ -_j------'------{ ___ __J 

'Jon <'Jo <'doug 
------~ ~---~~ ~------,---'--'-------

1 I aura <'laura <'hanna 
~~---"----L---'=='=--;--:-----;----,------->-------'-'-"==-t_~ __ ~ 

'jschlichter <'jschlichter ·; 'msteenbur:J-----------r---~------<'msteenbur >' ''zimmerebne <'jzimmerebne 
'osca <'oscar >' 'c anssle 

'dcheng <dcheng 
-.c:-::r'~r-=o-~r:ic:--.~onday September 26th -----

PREV RON New York, NY 

8:30 am DEPART Private Residence 

En route UN Building 

[drive time: 60-80 minutes] 

9:40 am ARRIVE United Nations Building 

9:45 am MEETING w/LEBANESE PRIME MINISTER MIKATI 

<c anssle 

86 

>' I 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06133939 Date: 01/03/2017 

86 

87(C) 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06133939 Date: 01/03/2017 

10:15 am President of the Security Council's Office 

CAMERA SPRAY (at the top of the meeting) 

Note: No interpretation. 

Participants: HRC 

A/S Feltman 

Acting A/S Hammer 

Ms. Wells 

Notetaker Tbd 

PM Najib Mikati 

Others Tbd 

10:20 am DEPART United Nations Building 

En route Waldorf-Astoria Hotel 

[drive time: 5 minutes] 

Limo: HRC, Huma Abedin and Monica Hanley 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06133939 Date: 01/03/2017 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06133939 Date: 01/03/2017 

Slaff Van 1: Tbd 

10:25 am ARRIVE Waldorf-Astoria Hotel 

10:25 am PERSONAL/STAFF TIME 

10:40 am Hold Room 

10:45 am MEETING w/CHINESE FOREIGN MINISTER YANG 

11 :30 am 34H Large Room 

CAMERA SPRAY (at the top of the meeting) 

Note: Consecutive inlerprelation. 

Participants: HRC 

Ambassador Rice 

A/S Brimmer 

A/S Campbell 

Aeling A/S Hammer 

A/S Posner 
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Mr. Russel, NSS 

Ms. Wells 

Mr. Aubrey Carlson, notetaker 

FM Yang Jiechi 

Mr. Zhang Yesui, Ambassador to the U.S. 

Mr. Li Baodong, UN PermRep 

Mr. Xie Feng, MFA DG 

Mr. Fei Shengchao, interpreter 

Mr. Zhao Yumin, Notetaker 

11:50 am MEETING w/GEORGIAN FOREIGNMINISTER VASHDAZE 

12:20 pm 34H Large Room 

CAMERA SPRAY (at the top of the meeting) 

Note: No interpretation. 

Participants: HRC 

Acting A/S Hammer 
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Ms. Tina Kaidanow, EUR 

Ms. Wells 

Notetaker 

FM Grigol Vashadze 

Others Tbd 

1:00 pm MEETING w/COLOMBIAN FOREIGN MINISTER HOLDUIN 

1:30 pm 34H Large Room 

CAMERA SPRAY (at the top of the meeting) 

Note: No interpretation. 

Participants: HRC 

Mr. Jeff Delaurentis, USUN 

Acting A/S Hammer 

Acting A/S Jacobson 

Mr. Brian Nichols, INL 

Ms. Wells 
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Notetaker 

FM Angela Holguin 

Others Tbd 

1:45 pm MEETING w/VIETNAMESE FOREIGN MINISTER MINH 

2:05 pm 34H Large Room 

CAMERA SPRAY (at the top of the meeting) 

Note: No interpretation. 

Participants: HRC 

A/S Campbell 

Acting A/S Hammer 

A/S Posner 

Ms. Wells 

Mr. Joseph Yun, notetaker 

FM Pham Binh Minh 

Mr. Nguyen Quoc Cuong, Ambassador to the U.S. 
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Mr. Dang Xuan Dung, Political Minister Counselor, Vietnam's Embassy to the US 

Mr. Le Chi Dung, Americas Department Deputy DG, MFA 

Mr. Dang Hoang Giang, FM's Secretary 

Mr. Vu Chi Thanh, notetaker 

2:30 pm MEETING w/BRUNEIAN CROWN PRINCE AL·MUHTADEE BILLAH 

2:50 pm 34H Large Room 

CAMERA SPRAY (at the top of the meeting) 

Note: No interpretation. 

Participants: HRC 

A/S Campbell 

Acting A/S Hammer 

Ms. Wells 

Mr. Joseph Yun, notetaker 

Crown Prince Billah 

Prince Abdul Qawi 
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Mr. Pehin Dato Lim Jock Seng, Minister of Foreign Affairs and Trade II 

Mr. Muhammad Lutfi Abdullah, Permanen! Secretary, PM's Office 

3:15 pm MEETING AND SIGNING CERMONY w/UKRANIAN FOREIGN 

3:45 pm MINISTER GRYSHCHENKO 

34H Small Room 

CAMERA SPRAY (at the top of the meeting) 

Note: No in!erpre!ation. 

Participants: HRC 

Aeling A/S Hammer 

Ms. Tina Kaidanow, EUR 

Ms. Wells 

Notetaker 

FM Konstan!yn Gryshchenko 

O!hers Tbd 
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- HRC and FM Gryshchenko hold bilateral meeting. 

- HRC and FM Gryshchenko proceed to 34H large room. 

- HRC and FM Gryshchenko sign the Memorandum of Understanding. 

- HRC makes remarks to press. 

- FM Gryshchenko makes remarks to press. 

4:00 pm MEETING w/INDIAN EXTERNAL AFFAIRS MINISTER KRISHNA 

4:20 pm 34H Large Room 

CAMERA SPRAY (at the top of the meeting) 

Note: No interpretation. 

Participants: HRC 

Deputy Secretary Burns 
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A/S Blake 

Acting A/S Hammer 

Ms. Wells 

Notetaker 

External Affairs Minister S.M. Krishna 

Others Tbd 

4:25 pm DEPART Waldorf-Astoria Hotel 

En route LaGuardia Hotel 

[drive time: 30 minutes] 

Limo: HRC, Huma Abedin and Monica Hanley 

4:55 pm ARRIVE LaGuardia Airport 

5:05 pm DEPART LaGuardia Airport via Air Force Aircraft Tail #60201 

En route Andrews Air Force Base 

[flight time: 50 minutes] 
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Manifest HRC 

HumaAbedin 

Robert Blake 

Alice Wells 

~DSS B6 

c=oss 

c=Joss 

DSS 

Tulinabo Mushingi 

5:55 pm ARRIVE Andrews Air Force Base 

6:05 pm DEPART Andrews Air Force Base 

En route Private Residence 

[flight time: 30 minutes] 
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6:35 pm ARRIVE Private Residence 

HRC RON Washington, DC 

WJC RON Chappaqua, NY 

Weather: 

New York City, NY: Thunderstorms, 79/68. 

Washington, DC: Mostly cloudy, 79/70. 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 11/25/2011 8:23:36 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Fw: Egyptian MFA on Hamas-PLO talks 

Fyi for you 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: Wells, Alice G [mailto:WellsAG@state.gov] 
Sent: Friday, November 25, 2011 02:57 PM 

!

RELEASE IN PART I 

81,1.4(8),1.4(D), 86 

Portions of 2:52 PM & 2:57 PM e-mails classified by Director A/GIS/IPS, 
DoS on 08/25/2017 .. Class: CONFIDENTIAL .. Reason: 1.4(8), 1.4(D) .. 
Declassify on: 11/25/2026 

To: Huma Abedin; S_SpecialAssistants <S_SpecialAssi stants@state.gov> 
Subject: Fw: Egyptian MFA on Hamas-PLO talks 

Shapiro's assessment 81 
1.4(0) 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: Shapiro, Daniel B (Tel Aviv) 
Sent: Friday, November 25, 2011 02:52 PM 
To: Sherman, Wendy R; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Hale, David M; 'Steven_N_Simon 86 
<Steven_N_Simonl f Walles, Jacob; Dibble, Elizabeth L; Burns, William J; 'Robert_P_Walleri~ 
<Robert_P_Walle{ ~ Sullivan, Jacob J; Wells, Alice G; Nides, Thomas R; Rangaswamy, Roo~ul R; 
Patterson, Anne W; Sievers, Marc J; Blome, Donald A; Zeya, Uzra S; Rubinstein, Daniel H; Lempert, Yael; Goldberger, Thomas 
H 
Cc: Djerassi, Alexander M 
Subject: Re: Egyptian MFA on Hamas-PLO talks 

Wendy ·• I sent the below report earlier to some others, should have included you. I don't take it as definitive, but a positive 
indicator. 
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----- Original Message ----­
From: Sherman, Wendy R 
To: Feltman, Jeffrey D; Hale, David M; 'Steven_N_Si mQ_Q -------i <Steven_N_Simon ; Walles, Jacob; 
Dibble, Elizabeth L; Burns, William J; 'Robert_P _Wa lle~Robert_P _Waller ; Sullivan, Jacob J; 
Wells, Alice G; Nides, Thomas R; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Sutphin, Paul R; Patterson, Anne W; Sievers, Marc J; Blome, Donald A; 
Zeya, Uzra S; Rubinstein, Daniel H; Lempert, Yael; Shapiro, Daniel B (Tel Aviv); Goldberger, Thomas H 
Cc: Djerassi, Alexander M 
Sent: Fri Nov 25 21:31:07 2011 
Subject: RE: Egyptian MFA on Hamas-PLO talks 

Very helpful Jeff. What is your judgment vis a vis release of tax funds as a result of these results? 

-----Original Message----­
From: Feltman, Jeffrey D 
Sent: Friday, November 25, 20111:4~5~PM~-

81 
1.4(8) 
1.4(0) 

86 

To: Hale, David M; 'Steven_N_5imon ; Walles, Jacob; Dibble, Elizabeth L; Burns, William J; Sherman, Wendy R; 86 
'Robert_p _Walle ; Sullivan, Jacob J; Wells, Alice G; Nides, Thomas R; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Sutphin, Paul R; 
Patterson, Anne W; Sievers, Marc J; Blome, Donald A; Zeya, Uzra S; Rubinstein, Daniel H; Lempert, Yael; Shapiro, Daniel B 
(Tel Aviv); Goldberger, Thomas H 
Cc: Djerassi, Alexander M 
Subject: Egyptian MFA on Hamas-PLO talks 

Text of 1 :45 email Classified by DAS, A/GIS, Dos on 02/13/2016 .. Class: CONFIDENTIAL .. Reason: 1.4(8), 1.4(D)"' I 

Declassify on: 11/25/2026 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 11/26/2011 3:46:04 AM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: RE: Bahrain crown prince 

offering 

From: H 
Sent: Friday, November 25, 201110:15 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Bahrain crown prince 

I have it. Could we do Sunday am around 10? 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Friday, November 25, 2011 07:16 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Bahrain crown prince 

RELEASE IN PART 85,86] 

Oscar should have printed for you but so you have it on email too. We obviously haven't reached out yet. 

The Secretary's Call Sheet for 
Bahraini Crown Prince Shaikh Salman bin Hamad al·Khalifa 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 11/26/2011 4:11:41 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Burma, etc 

do I saw 

From: H 
Sent: Saturday, November 26, 201111:05 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Fw: Burma, etc 

be I see women 

From: Melanne Verveer [ mailtol 
Sent: Saturday, November 26, ~20~11 ~10~:33~AM~ 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Burma, etc 

women on 

women is 

ill 

women. 

RELEASE IN PART 
85,86 

I understand there is one ethnic minority woman selected for the civil society session from the group we are funding. We've not 
had much role in the process so I don't know more since bringing to EAP's attention. 

As for Bonn, I'm working with Huma. We'll figure out how to maximize the opportunity. 

Just got an email from Claudia Kennedy that she'll participate in our women in public service event. 

From: H < HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
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Date: Sat, 26 Nov 2011 06:20:57 -0500 
To: 'pverveer kpvervee~ ~ 
Subject: Re: Burma, etc 

I'm so hoping that the reforms are real but will know more after I see, hear and feel it for myself. 

Wiil I meet any of the women we're funding at my civil society meeting? 

Do we have a women's event scheduled for Bonn? 

From: PVerveer@aol.com [ mailtol 
Sent: Thursday, November 24, 20'""'11~08~:57~A~M ~ 
To: H 
Subject: Burma, etc 

I wanted to mention a few things to you as there is travel ahead and there won't be a chance. 

Your trip to Burma, in addition to the promise of change and its historic aspects, will be a great opportunity for the women of Burma. It will be a 
balancing act between the gee-political implications of the thaw and the on-going human rights issues. There will be much attention on you and 
Aung San Suu Kyi. She for the symbol of democracy that she has been and you for the human rights/women's rights symbol that you have 
been. As the keeper of your flame, I am only too aware of all the times over the years that you have been a voice for ASSK. I remember your 
signing the Beijing poster to ASSK for Albright to take to her right after the conference in 1995! 

A few years back, you were on the stage at Vital Voices when we honored the Burmese women and ran the drum of over 100 names of women 
imprisoned there, and then last year VV honored ASSK. In the interview with her, she mentioned you and what you have represented to her 
several times. Moreover, she agreed to the interview because of your association with VV. So, it's no surprise for all of this, that I'm inundated 
with 
messages from the Nobel women, offices of women Senators, Mrs. Bush to the myriad NGOs wishing you well on your journey and urging you not 
to forget the women. Hopefully, when you're back we can do some kind of response based on your experience. 

The whole minorities issue is that much worse because rape has been used repeatedly as a tool 
in the oppression and this point especially the Nobel women asked to be raised. 

Also, you should know that our office has been funding a coalition of women's groups in Burma for leadership in civil society building. They have 
already trained several hundred women and the work is continuing. The grant was for $100k (a sizeable amount for Burma) and is being done 
through the embassy. I've told Kurt and company about the women and I'm hoping that some will be included in your civil society meeting. Our 
belief has been that progress needs to happen and women will be key. 
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Secondly, Bonn 

In the last days we've had it confirmed thaUn addition to 112 the civil society delegation, 32% of the official Afghan delegation will be comprised of 
women, including some of the best and including an opposition parliamentarian. Moreover, we also learned that the health results there are 
improving significantly, including a huge drop in maternal mortality! Minister Dalil (whom you know) will be coming to Bonn. Since you have been 
instrumental in support to lower the maternal mortality rates and made it an issue at the Kabul conference, I hope you will be able to do a side 
event at the Bonn conference with Minister Dalil to spotlight the progress as well as a brief meeting with the Afghan women's delegation. 

Third, Women and Public Service (aka "Seven Sisters). 

As you know, we've been partnering with Farah's office on this and June Shih has been dedicated to the project full time. We now have some 
excellent deliverables so the event will have wind at its back to go forward. This includes a program that will be done with Asia University for 
Women, so some of the young women in the region will be inspired to go into public service. We are still hoping to pull in non- 7 Sisters schools to 
make commitments, like Scripps, Spellman, etc. They are interested and we are working on that. 
We also have a growing roster of impressive women coming, including a message yesterday from the President of Kosovo. (She would also like 
to have a bilat with you when she is here). I'm thrilled that Christine Lagarde has accepted (she was fabulous at APECISF), and we are hoping 
that you will be able to work the schedule so you and she will be able to share the stage. 

Fourth, the National Action Plan 

You had asked Anita on Monday where thinQs stood with DOD and they are QoinQ forward (and thanks for raisinQ with Panetta). 

~--------------------------

We all agree that if 
you could speak earlier in the day on the 16th in addition to your ICG evening remarks, it would give the message its due and accommodate the 
broader community which has a stake in this. 

A happy Thanksgiving to all the Clintons. I will hope to see you fleetingly in Busan. 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 12/5/2011 6:11 :29 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: RE: updates 

go to bed! 

From: H 
Sent: Monday, December 05, 201112:59 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: updates 

RELEASE IN PART 86 

I love my Vilnius hotel room··hope everybody likes there's too. Thx for the updates. And pis send me anything you see about 
Chelsea. I'm so tired I can barely talk and feel like I've been gone for months! 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, December 05, 201111:02 AM 
To: H 
Subject: updates 

heard today went well. the restaurant in vilnius is set up like last time if you want to go, arrangements are made. pir suggested 
drinks with press which there is a good space to do as well. they may also have a band ... 
tomorrow, we are ok, just lots of bilats. osce thrilled you are coming at all even though you are not spending all day there. 
calmy-rey has switched on us again. she wont be in geneva so you will see her in vilnius tomorrow for the farewell call. 
we are adding more bilats to brussels including davutoglu and if we have time the new Finnish and new Latvian FM who you 
have also not had a bilat with. 
for tomorrow night, dan only specifically mentioned bringing megan rooney and mike posner but is obviously fine with 
whatever you want. can be expanded to traveling team as well unless you want to also add the real expanded ... donahoe, 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06133949 Date: 01/03/2017 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06133949 Date: 01/03/2017 

brimmer, beyer, countryman etc. i dont think you need to take all travelers out since you will likely end up with them tonite at 
the bed and breakfast. 
there has been some nice feedback about eve nytimes story yesterday. 
i am going to send you latest draft of holiday card tonite to get your thoughts. 
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!RELEASE IN PART 86] 

From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 12/7/2011 3:31 :51 PM +00:00 

To: Zachary lscol H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
~---

Subject: RE: Truman National Security Project 

Zach • I promise we will get back to you as soon as we know something about her schedule for May which is still quite in flux 
hope you are well 

From: Zachary Iscol I I 
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 4:28 PM 
To: H 
Cc: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Truman National Security Project 

Hillary· 

It was great to see you for a bit at Thanksgiving and hope we can find 
some time soon to catch up. 

I am writing to ask if you'd be interested in speaking at the Truman 
National Security Project's annual conference from May 4th to the 6th? 
It is an incredible organization and network of our nation's young 
foreign and domestic policy leaders (I am a little biased as a Truman 
fellow). This group is filled with smart, pragmatic, and idealistic 
young leaders from across the nation and I consider myself incredibly 
fortunate to be a part of it. I think you will really enjoy getting 
to spend a little time with some of them. 

I've attached a letter with more info from Rachel Kleinfeld, the CEO 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06133953 Date: 01/03/2017 

86 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06133953 Date: 01/03/2017 

and founder, who I think you've met a few times before. 

Hope your trip is going well and know that you make all of us so proud. 

Love and best, Zach 

PR_RIM_PAGER_TX_FLAG: true 

PR_RIM_MSG _REF _ID: -94164587 

PR_RIM_MSG _FOLDER_ID: -5 

PR RIM DELETED BY DEVICE: true - - - -

PR_RIM_MSG _ ON_DEVICE_3_6: true 

PR RIM MSG STATUS: - - -

PR_RIM_INTERNET_MESSAGE_ID: 86 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06133953 Date: 01/03/2017 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06133954 Date: 11/01/2017 

From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 12/11/2011 5:32:04 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: RE: Schedule 

!

RELEASE IN 
PART 85,86 

also want to make sure you noticed that maliki restricted is just 1 on 1 so you go from home to WH for pre-brief and then wait 
30 min while he does 1 on 1 before everything else. 
right now i haveLJ at Sam 86 
also, iraqis cut den is me and flournoy from dinner tonite because of numbers restrictions. 

From: H 
Sent: Sunday, December 11, 201112:30 PM 
To: Huma Abedin; 1ValmoroLj@state.gov1 

Subject: Re: Schedule 

Let's do thaHet me know what they say. Thx. 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sunday, December 11, 201112:02 PM 
To: H; 1Valmorolj@state.gov1 <Valmorolj@state.gov> 
Subject: RE: Schedule 
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From: H 
Sent: Sunday, December 11, 201110:47 AM 
To: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov' 
Cc: 'abedinh@state.gov'; Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Schedule 

Ihave~~~~~WHdinner~l -------------~So_p_ls_~_llW_H_I_w_ill _~_l~~e 
and will join dinner in progress:l~-------------------

Should I just tell WH I can't come? They won't care. 

From: Valmoro, Lona J [mailto:ValmoroLJ@state.gov] 
Sent: Sunday, December 11, 201110:27 AM 
To: H 
Cc: Abed in, Hum a <AbedinH@state.gov>; Hu ma Abedin 
Subject: Schedule 

MS - please find below a final draft of tomorrow. Thank you! 

8:55 am 

9:10 am 

9:15 am 
9:45 am 

9:45 am 
10:15 am 

10:15 am 
11:15 am 

DEPART Private Residence 
En route White House 
[drive time: 15 minutes] 

ARRIVE White House 

HOLD 
White House West Wing 

POTUS EXPANDED BILATERAL w/IRAQI PM NOURI al-MALIK! 
Oval Office 

Contact: Julia Newton (NSC) Office ~------;:::::::::__ __ 
Protocol Contact: Asel Roberts Tel. 7-1664, Cell 
OFFICIAL PHOTOGRAPHERS ONLY 
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Note: Consecutive interpretation. 

U.S. Participants: HRC 

Iraqi Participants: 

POTUS 
NSA Tom Donilon 
Others Tbd 

Prime Minister of the Republic of Iraq Nouri Al-Malaki 

Minister of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Iraq Hoshyar Zebari 

Ambassador of the Republic of Iraq to the United States Samir Sumaide'ie 

Minister of Transportation of the Republic of Iraq Hady Al-Ameree 

Minister ofTrade of the Republic oflraq Khairullah Babakr 

Acting Minister of Defense/Minister of Culture of the Republic of Iraq Saadon Aldlimi 

Member of Parliament Yassin Alnajaf 

National Security Advisor to the Prime Minister of the Republic of Iraq Dr. Falih Al-Fayyadh 

11:15 am 
11:30 am 

11:35 am 

11:40 am 

11:45 am 
12:00 pm 

12:00 pm 
12:10 pm 

DEPART White House 
En route State Department 
[drive time: 5 minutes] 

ARRIVE State Department 

OFFICE TIME 
Secretary's Office 

PHOTOS 
Secretary's Anteroom 
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Cindy, Steel and Marilan Huang 

Sydney, Raymond, and Linda Rose 

12:10 pm VIDEOS 
12:30 pm George Marshall Room, 7th Floor 

Contact/Staff: Case Button (S/P) Tel. 7-9943 

Oceans Treaty Campaign for the Pew Foundation 

Mid West Leadership Academy 

Libya Civil Society Showcase 

Protecting Civil Society 

December 17th 100,000 Strong Initiative Concert in Bejiing 

12:30 pm 
2:00 pm 

HOST WORKING LUNCH FOR BRITISH FS WILLIAM HAGUE 
James Monroe Room, 8th Floor 
Contact: David Paradise (Desk) Tel. 7-6591 
Protocol Contacts: Shilpa Pesaru (Visits) Tel. 7-4169, Cell 
Myrna Farmer (Ceremonials) Tel. 7-1402 ---
CLOSED PRESS (official photograph in Madison Room preceding lunch) 

Note: No interpretation. 

Staff: S Staff Alice Wells 
P Under Secretary Wendy Sherman 
EUR Assistant Secretary Phil Gordon 
NEA Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary Liz Dibble 
S/SRAP Special Representative Marc Grossman 
PA Department Spokesperson Toria Nuland 
NSC Elizabeth Sherwood-Randall 
EUR Deputy Assistant Secretary Kathleen Doherty 
EUR Van Reidhead, Notetaker 
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British Guests: 

Private Secretary Charles Morgan 

Foreign Secretary William Hague 
Ambassador Nigel Sheinwald 
Political Director Geoffrey Adams 
Deputy Chief of Mission Philip Barton 
Americas Director Angus Lapsley 
Special Advisor Arminka Helie 
Press Secretary Carl Newns 

Political Counselor Karen Betts 
First Secretary Neil Holland, Notetaker 

2:00 pm PRE-BRIEF FOR JOINT PRESS AVAILABILITY 
2:10 pm 8th Floor 

2:10 pm JOINT PRESS AVAILABILITY w/BRITISH FS WILLIAM HAGUE 
2:30 pm Benjamin Franklin Room, 8th Floor 

HRC makes brief remarks from toast lectern. 

British Foreign Secretary Hague makes brief remarks. 

HRC and Secretary Hague take Q&As as time permits and depart. 

2:30 pm OFFICE TIME 
3: 15 pm Secretary's Office 

3:15 pm BILATERAL w/IRAQI FM HOSHYAR ZEBARI 

3:30 pm James Monroe Room, 8th Floor 

Contact: Shannon Ross (NEA) Tel. 7-6027 

Protocol Contact: Penny Price Tel. 7-1664, Cell 

OFFICIAL PHOTO (in Madison Room preceding bilateral) 
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Note: FM does not need interpretation; whisper interpretation 

provided by Nina Behrens for NSA Al Fayyadh. 

Staff: 

Iraqi Participants: 

Deputy Secretary Tom Nides 

U.S. Ambassador James Jeffrey 

NEA Assistant Secretary Jeff Feltman 

Ambassador Patricia Haslach 

Deputy Assistant Secretary Barbara Leaf 

Iraq Office Director John Desrocher 

Iraq Political Affairs Office Director Jason Davis 

NEA Andrew Kim, Notetaker 

Foreign Minister Hoshyar Zebari 

Ambassador Samir Sumaida'ie 

National Security Advisor Faleh Al Fayyadh 

Fadel Kahdhum, Legal Advisor to Prime Minister 

Jabir Habib Jabir, Advisor to Prime Minister 
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(Ambassador-designate to U.S.) 

3:30 pm LAUNCH OF THE JCC (JOINT COORDINATION COMMITIEE) 

3:45 pm w/IRAQI FM HOSHYAR ZEBARI 

James Monroe Room, 8th Floor 

Contact: Shannon Ross (NEA) Tel. 7-6027 

Protocol Contact: Penny Price Tel. 7-1664, cell 

OPEN PRESS (for opening remarks only) 

~---

Note: FM does not need interpretation; whisper interpretation 

provided by Nina Behrens for NSA Al Fayyadh 

Participants: Same as for bilateral. 

HRC makes opening remarks from table (3-5 minutes). 

Foreign Minister Zebari makes opening remarks from table (3-5 minutes). 

Press depart, HRC departs. 
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Meeting continues until 4:15pm, chaired by Deputy Secretary Nides. 

3 :45 pm OFFICE TIME 

4: 15 pm Secretary's Office 

4:20 pm DEPART State Department 
En route White House 
[drive time: 5 minutes] 

4:25 pm ARRIVE White House 

4:30 pm WEEKLY MEETING w/POTUS 
5:00 pm Oval Office 
Contact: Jessica Wright Office 86 
CLOSED PRESS 

5:05 pm DEPART White House 
En route State Department 
[drive time: 5 minutes] 

5:10 pm ARRIVE State Department 

5:15 pm OFFICE TIME 
6:20 pm Secretary's Office 

6:35 pm DEPART State Department 
En route White House 
[drive time: 5 minutes] 

6:40 pm ARRIVE White House 
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6:40 pm 
8:30 pm (t) 

HOLIDAY DINNER HOSTED BY THE PRESIDENT AND MRS. OBAMA 
East Room, White House 

Contact: Claudia McNamara (Social Office) Tel. 
CLOSED PRESS ~--

Note: Approximately 150 persons expected to attend; business attire. 
Guests arriving starting at 6:00pm, dinner served at 7:00pm, performance at 8:15pm, dinner concludes at 9:00pm. 

8:35 pm (t) DEPART White House 

8:50 pm (t) 
9:20 pm (t) 

En route Luzzatto/Leiter Home 
[drive time: 15 minutes] 

FORMER SENATE STAFF HOLIDAY PARTY 
Home ofTrimera I 1mro and David Leiter 

Call Time: 7:30pm 
CLOSED PRESS 

Note: Approximately 60-70 people expected to attend. 

9:20 pm (t) DEPART Luzzatto/Leiter Home 
En route Private Residence 
[drive time: 5 minutes] 

9:25 pm (t) ARRIVE Private Residence 

HRC RON Washington, DC 

Weather: 

Washington, DC: Mostly sunny, 45/33. 
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FYI: 
8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING 
9: 15 am Secretary's Conference Room 

9:45 am POTUS RESTRICTED BILATERAL w/IRAQI PM NOURI al-MALIK! 
10: 15 am Oval Office 

11:30 am POTUS JOINT PRESS CONFERENCE w/IRAQI PM al-MALIK! 
12:15 pm South Court Auditorium 

6:30 pm DRINKS IN MEMORY OF RICHARD HOLBROOKE 

Location : Bar at the Ritz-Carlton Hotel 

M and 22nd St1 NW 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 1/14/2012 11 :55:26 AM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

CC: 'monica.hanlej~--

Subject: FM Kazykhanov call sheet 

You have this call sheet but re-sending just in case. 

The Secretary's Call Sheet for 
Kazakhstan's Foreign Minister Yerzan Kazykhanov [kah·zee·KHAWH·nuff] 

Purpose of Call: To support Kazakhstan's intent to hold open, transparent, and fair parliamentary elections January 15, and to 
welcome the decision to allow the national election to take place in Zhanaozen [zhah·NOW·zen], which remains under a state 
of emergency following December unrest. 
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Elections: In accordance with Kazakhstan's Constitution, President Nazarbayev signed a decree November 15 to dissolve the 
lower house of parliament (Mazhilis) and to schedule elections for January 15. Nazarbayev announced in November that 
Kazakhstan needs a multiparty Mazhilis and a renewed government to accomplish wider modernization. This will be the first 
Mazhilis elections held under Kazakhstan's revised election code, which mandates representation for a second party if there are 
not at least two parties that exceed the required 7 percent threshold. The elections are expected to usher in Kazakhstan's first 
multiparty parliament. 

Zhanaozen: At least 16 people died and over 100 were hospitalized due to unrest that began as authorities were preparing for 
a December 16 independence day celebration on the central square of the oil town of Zhanaozen. Both the government of 
Kazakhstan and an independent NGO eyewitness maintain that a group of protesters (possibly organized by overseas 
opposition groups)i separate from the oil workers who have been on strike, started the violence. Additional violence claiming 
at least one life broke out on December 17 when protest ors blocked several freight and passenger trains in the nearby village 
of Shetpe. President Nazarbayev declared a State of Emergency for Zhanaozen and established a commission headed by 
Deputy Prime Minister Shukeyev to investigate the incident and make recommendations to address underlying socio-economic 
factors. Although the situation has stabilized, the government extended the State of Emergency to January 31 and -
consistent with the constitutional provision regarding regions where there is unrest - canceled the parliamentary (though not 
local) elections for that region, affecting 50,000 voters (out of 7 million or so). After A/S Blake and Amb. Fairfax urged 
reconsideration, President Nazarbayev announced January 9 that elections would take place nationwide on January 15, 
including Zhanaozen, a decision that was confirmed by the Constitutional Court January 11. 

NDI: Ambassador Idrissov flagged in his January 11 discussion with Acting A/S Pyatt the Kazakh government's concerns about 
the activities of NDI and IRI, which he said were becoming "too active" in their engagement on social networking and "Arab 
Spring" type activities. He added that these concerns had been raised with Embassy Astana by the MFA; on January 11, 
Kazakh officials alleged to our DCM that the purpose of many U.S. policies in Kazakhstan, including support of organizations 
like NDI, is to foment revolution against the government. Pyatt told Idrissov that we welcomed the Kazakh government's 
commitment to transparency in the elections (and the investigation of the Zhanaozen events), but did not see anything 
irregular in the role/actions of NDI/IRI and urged them not to believe everything they read on the internet (local press 
propaganda often targets U.S. NGO activities in Central Asia). The Kazakh government may also be reacting to the activities of 
a former NDI local employee who has been active in opposition efforts but no longer has any connection with NDI. During a 
January 12 meeting with Kazykhanov, Ambassador Fairfax strongly refuted claims that NDI was engaged in improper or 
subversive activities. Kazykhanov expressed GOKZ support for NDI's work in Kazakhstan, and admitted that the Kazakh 
security services (and not the media) had been the real source of the accusations made against NDI to the MFA. Kazykhanov 
agreed to have Kazakh Ambassador Idrissov meet with NDI Director Wollack to discuss further any concerns. Kazakhstan has 
suffered several small bombings (including its first car bomb ever) in the past year that - in combination with unrest in the oil 
patch, as well as events in the Arab world and Russia - has made it particularly skittish about stability. President Nazarbayev 
said January 11 that he thinks countries that have experienced such "coups" have gone "backwards" 10-15 years 
economically. (Note: IRI left Kazakhstan last spring.) 
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!RELEASE IN PART 85,86] 

From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 1/14/2012 12:13:16 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

CC: 'monica.hanle~~-- 86 

Subject: Thein Sein call sheet 

The Secretary's Call Sheet for 
Burmese President Thein Sein [THANE SANE] 

85 
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!RELEASE IN PART 851 

From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 2/20/2012 10:03:38 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: I'm venting 

I agree. But I usually don't know what's going on till much later. I only find out after something didn't go right. They spend a 
lot of time considering things amongst themselves, they should ask for guidance from you, jake, pir, toria, anyone who might 
know. I didn't know anything about this step thing but basically yes, if people aren't sure, they should just ask you. And they 
should give you heads up on things. 
I will reiterate to everyone. 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: H 
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 04:18 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: I'm venting 

But not surprising. They spend hours talking about every issue to each other and you rather than asking me anything. There's 
a lot of wasted time and resulting frustration for me and them. 

Another example: I did not know they talked to the Mexicans about not having a step in front of the podium. When I spoke this 
morning after Espinosa but before Calderone, the step was there and because no one gave me a headsup, I assumed it was 
there or them and used it even tho it felt awkward. I saw our team staring at me thruout the entire speech and when I asked 
Caroline why, she told me about the podium step and how upset they were I was standing on it. If I had known any of this, I 
would have pushed it away, but since I didn't, I assumed it was there for a reason. 

Why won't they talk to me instead of making assumptions? So far. They've been minor, but I worry about what might be next. 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
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From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 02:47 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: I'm venting 

Not sure about divinely inspired ... but you are right. 
Plus since there were half a dozen people on the email, how could ANYONE think you weren't going to find out about the shirt 
when everyone else was showing up in it today?! Baffling. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: H 
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 02:27 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: I'm venting 

Also, remember that Monica takes everything you say literally (and as divinely inspired) and rarely exercises independent 
judgment. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 01 :34 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: I'm venting 

This is awful. I'm so sorry. They should have showed it to you. We didn't find out about the need to wear shirt till you got to 
mexico. They sent me a picture and I said I hoped you didn't wear it cause it looked quite unattractive! but assumed they 
would discuss it with you. I should have confirmed they did. I will take responsibility and I am so so sorry. We will move 
forward with people knowing to tell you everything! 
Got your preference for bilats which girls are executing. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: H 
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 11:31 AM 
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To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: I'm venting 

So, here I sit in the meeting surrounded by every other person dressed in a white shirt provided by the Mexicans. Patricia is 
not wearing the exact style that all others are but her own white shirt. But, since no one ever told me about this, and instead 
assumed I didn't need to know, I had no idea about any of this until I just walked into the large meeting in front of the entire 
press corps and am wearing a green top. So, what's my answer when asked why I think I'm different than all my colleagues 
and why I'm dissing our hosts? 

I am sick of people deciding what I should know rather than giving me the info so I can make a decision. This really annoys me 
and I told Monica I just didn't understand what she/they were doing. But, when we do the family photo, I will be the only 
person not in white. 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 3/31/201211:15:41 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Other notes 

I'm so sorry I missed your call earlier. I think I fixed my ringer so it works now. 
For tomorrow, aside from being sleep deprived ... notes are: 

RELEASE IN PART 85, 
86 

· dav no longer serving breakfast, just a meeting. Told frank if he has any turkey specific points, he can walk from suite with 
you. Maybe you have him ride with you erdogan. 
· speaking of, erdogan wants to meet at his palace. but its because you are a "honored" guest. Same time, so its 85 
back and forth. 
· shilpa will remind you about bulgaria pull-aside on margins tomorrow. 
· rest of day ok. Little sensitivity about numbers for syria oppo mtg so kept it small with fred, jeff and jake. 
In other news: 
· I doubt~mentions it to you but in case the american cyclist issue comes up. As you'll remember, he hit a woman 86 
accidently and I got involved. helped get him through the legal proceedings so he's out of jail, got 
his passport back and travel ban has been lifted so he will leave the country soon. He has to make monetary compensation to 
the womans family. 
Also, since you will see Croatian FM tomorrow, want to follow up on the Dubrovnik Summit you asked about. As you know, its a 
european security summit taking place july 6/7. Last year bill burns went.I I Not sure if 85 
you are considering it but so you have info. 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 4/3/2012 2:22:04 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: May -Asia 

From: H 
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2012 10:08 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: May · Asia 

to 

From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 06:50 PM 
To: H 
Subject: May · Asia 

in 

!RELEASE IN PART 85] 

come some 

-----~------~-------~you will get a hard copy tomorrow 
but i am not sending through the system or it will go all over the building. it has the schedule options that geoff pyatt and i suggest at the end. 
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Attachment: 
Potential Itineraries 

POTENTIAL ITINERARIES 

0 tion 1: 

85 

0 tion 2: 
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Option 3: 
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Ok good. As you know wendy is in the region this week and I'm sure she will come back with some 
opinions. 

From: H 
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2012 10:08 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: May -Asia 

Lees discuss. I'd like to get back for event in NY. 

From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 06:50 PM 
To: H 
Subject: May -Asia 

--~ou_w,,ii ll get a hard copy tomorrow~----------
---.....--' it has the schedule options that geoff pyatt and i suggest at the end. 

BS 
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Attachment: 
Potential Itineraries 

POTENTIAL ITINERARIES 

Option 1: 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 6/4/2012 8:56:29 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: RE: Updates 

the 3rd doesnt make sense. the 6th is doable if ou want to sto in aris instead of korea. 

!

RELEASE IN PART 85, 
86 

also, fy' just dropped everything and 86 
left for today. 

From: H 
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 4:00 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Updates 

Don't think 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 03:43 PM 
To: H 
Subject: RE: Updates 

On Cabe: Yes. We have requested rooms at esperanza. but foreign leaders have not 
confirmed yet. 
Yes to Tues and Wed in DC. And yes on the Rio flight. Hotels have been held for US delegation. 
On speaking timing, most of the leaders actually appear on Thursday so friday is a much easier day. on Friday, the sessions 
dent convene till 10:30am and they have no one slotted in yet. 
Ok on menendez. 
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Yes we have a full week of the 11th schedule that includes being picked up in Little rock for wellesely. Ill ask Lona to give you 
but she doesnt have all my edits typed into the document yet. 
Judeh is still beino worked out we have a call into him. its on our radar. 

From: H 
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 3:21 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Updates 

Who's Brian? 

So, to recap: I will fly from LA to Cabo Sunday, stay in that nice hotel Esperanza, do the bilats and get back to DC Monday 
night. Is that right? 

Do Tues and Wed and Thurs morning in DC, and then leave right after the lunch, fly to Rio, get there 12 hours later (11 flying 
and lose an hour) speak on Friday and then leave for NY. Do we have hotel room in Rio to change,etc? 

I told Cheryl we had to nail down specific time to speak or I'd get screwed by not being a head of state. She said only USUN 
could make that happen. 

I will have to do video for Menendez event. 

And do you have any idea about the schedule for the next week? 
I'd like to get some idea so I can plan what else besides Finland, Latvia, and St. P'berg 

Also, if I fly from LR to Boston, when will I see Nasser Judeh who's coming to see me? 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 02:06 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Updates 

Things are moving along ok. Cheryl wants to be involved in Rio but we will proceed with planning as we discussed. Doesn't 
make sense for both of us to be calling tom and brian. 
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Regardless rio can accomodate you and that's what BS 
~-------------~ 

they are pushing for so you won't have to wait around till tuesday. 
And the rest of the week Iona downloaded to you on so you know its doable. 
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[RELEASE IN PART 86 

From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 7/7/2012 5:44:35 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Tomorrow 

No. I never discussed size with Roos. That's coming from our advance person Addie who heard about dinner and asked me if 
she should invite all traveling party. To shut her down, I said not to invite anyone. Shilpa/monica will handle invites per usual. 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: H 
Sent: Saturday, July 07, 2012 01:28 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Tomorrow 

I told Roos I wanted to take a lot of our people and he said you'd said I wanted it small. Is there a problem going bigger? 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Saturday, July 07, 2012 11:12 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Tomorrow 

Good. Makes sense. Will be sure pam, monica, shilpa, everyone knows asap. 
Thanks 
A Is o, 
~---------------------

··•·· Original Message ····· 
From: H 
Sent: Saturday, July 07, 2012 11:09 AM 
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To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Tomorrow 

Keep them in conference until ready so they don't wait for Core to complete then meet and push back Embassy stuff to end 
day. Copying Monica so she knows. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Saturday, July 07, 2012 11:04 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Tomorrow 

-you heard kurt and dan got stuck because of weather so they will be late tomorrow. They won't be with you for Noda but will 
make it for gemba 
-you are scheduled to be in the entire opening session. Up to you if you want to get up and leave but we have nothing planned 
right now. 
-hina is confirmed as a straight up 1 on 1. We sti II do camera spray at beginning. 
-gemba lunch and press avail is in the same guest house it always is. He's very excited to be hosting you for lunch apparently. 
-core group: we are hosting this, will have coffee/tea etc. There isn't a lot of time for it on schedule because other delegations 
have to break but I suspect it will go longer. Also, no verbal statements planned. We are issuing written statement. 
-got your message about moving the civil society meeting to after meet and greet. We considered that but since timing 
conflicts with the afghan press conference and they are part of the press conference, it doesn't work. So you have 2 choices. 
Either keep things as is but have civil society in conference till its time to meet so they aren't waiting in hall. They are stepping 
out of conference all day to meet with foreign ministers and only 2 of them are participating in the conference. Second choice is 
to make change you want. We wait till they are done with press conf and meet with them at okura around 6 or 6:30pm. So you 
will be done with meet and greet at 4:30pm, come back to hotel and wait for them. 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 8/3/2012 3:58:22 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: RE: Updates 

From: H 
Sent: Friday, August 03, 2012 11:19 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Updates 

Agree w everything. 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Friday, August 03, 2012 11:08 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Updates 

Ok. You should talk to ja Reason 

RELEASE IN PART 
85,86 

can tell how jet-lagged I am!) 
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On opposition meeting, since Bill outlined our first goal to strengthen and accelerate support for opposition and there is an 
opposition office in Istanbul, it was always on list. There is an expectation that you will engage with Syrians. 
On hotel, given that its summer, we will get what we can. Ill ask for both hotels and see what's available. Already asked about 
ciragan palace. 

------Original Message-----­
From: Hrc 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Updates 
Sent: Aug 2, 2012 11 :33 PM 

I'm not sure why I 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 10:09 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Updates 

-nothing significant for tomorrow 
-working through kenya meeting~ after your call with annan. I 

- turks are enthusiastic about vour visit. Thev have confirmed the 11th works. I 
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!RELEASE IN PART 85] 

From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 8/4/2012 6:42:30 AM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Updates 

but ill make sure. We are talking to turkey in a few hours to talk about make-up of various 85 
~------

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: H 
Sent: Saturday, August 04, 2012 01 :45 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Updates 

Fine to keep the girls event in Malawi and looking forward to the bull! 

Also, should I include intell reps in mtgs in Turkey? 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Friday, August 03, 2012 11:34 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Updates 

Today should be ok. 
Just a warning, nairobi schedule has come together very very late. So as a result, there are the expected unknowns. We 
thought kibaki and odinga would be joint but they refused to do that so the day has ended up you shuttling from meeting to 
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meeting. Everyone has asked for 30 min but we padded all meetings. Reminder the somalis are fasting so we aren't serving 
anything even though we host. 
After all the discussion about election commission, its only 8 people between the 2 groups. When they met with post, both 
sides say they aren't in "crisis" mode so they all expected for this to be a cordial meeting contrary to reports AF gave us last 
week. 
Sunday is Malawi. Banda meeting is set even though they continue to say no press avail. Still working on press since otherwise 
you have no press conf 2 days in a row. The feed the future event is not visually mind-blowing but its a successfu I program and 
you are giving the farmers a bull which is like giving them gold! Johnnie, who has been very laid back about canceling things on 
this trip has begged us to keep the girls camp glow event. Its quick, its apparently a big success story in malawi. You would 
spend 20 min at this school. Our advance apparently left the walk through in tears cause the girls were so emotional and 
inspiring. 
South Africa is ok, I might need to update you on some issues later today but ok for now. 
Istanbul is coming together. Pm confirmed. Dav too. and looks like gul might be surfacing for too. Fred Hof has concerns about 
selecting specific opposition group given how cairo opposition meeting this week. Thinks too sensitive. So we will come back to 
you when we agree. But maybe one meeting with syrian civil society including staff who work in syrian opposition support 
office. And one meeting with small group of refugees. 
Will keep sending updates. 
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[RELEASE IN PART BGI 

From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 8/6/2012 2:39:32 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: RE: Updates 

ok. on a Turkey call with Frank, beth, phil and jake to talk about how to properly structure these meetings. Jake should give 
you download. 

From: H 
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2012 10:18 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Updates 

Thanks so much. And, I know Maggie inquired about my seeing Mary Robinson, but I can't tonight. I have too much work to 
do. 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2012 08:22 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Updates 

· ann curry is canceled for wednesday. But pir will talk to you about an alternative interview. 
· deklerk has been added to capetown briefly as we discussed. 
·turkey calls have started and we'll send you draft. 
· in fact, working on a draft line block for rest of trip so you can see what's ahead. 
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RELEASE IN PART 86] 

From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 8/6/2012 4:36:56 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: RE: Updates 

fyi robinson checked into your hotel tonite. she asked if she can see you for a few minutes tomorrow morning before you leave. 

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
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[CLEAR WITH AF[ 

From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 8/8/2012 2:48:21 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Updates 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2012 10:28 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Updates 

!

RELEASE IN PART 
85,86 

Re-grouping with others and will come back to you. 85 

Tomorrow is a mad day. 
· Nigeria is ok: we lost the chief justice for anti ·corruption mtg since but still worth doing briefly. 86 
·You will see we added a courtesy call with Mahama when you land in Ghana. He isn't doing bilats with other visiting heads of 
state but he asked to see you tomorrow. Will be at his house. 
· hotel in ghana isn't great We did the best we could 
· and as you probably heard, Zuma never relented on meeting. 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 8/8/2012 3:29:25 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Updates 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: H 
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2012 10:52 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Updates 

What was the reason they gave for no Zuma mtg? 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2012 10:28 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Updates 

Tomorrow is a mad day. 
· Nigeria is ok: we lost the chief justice for anti-corruption mtg since 

RELEASE IN PART 
81'1.4(8), 1.4(D),85,86 

but still worth doing briefly. 
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-You will see we added a courtesy call with Mahama when you land in Ghana. He isn't doing bilats with other visiting heads of 
state but he asked to see you tomorrow. Will be at his house. 
-hotel in ghana isn't great. We did the best we could 
-and as you probably heard, Zuma never relented on meeting. 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 9/15/2012 3:31 :05 PM +00:00 

To: 'hanleymr@state.gov' 

Subject: Re: S calls today 

Nice 
Perfect 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov] 
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 11:29 AM 

[RELEASE IN FULL[ 

To: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov>; Abedin, Hu ma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Hum a Abedin; Mills, Cheryl D 
<MillsCD@state.gov> 
Subject: S calls today 

So you have in front of you 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: Hanley, Monica R 
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 10:51 AM 
To: 'HDR22@clintonemail.com' <HDR22@clintonemail.com > 
Subject: Re: PDB 

A pouch with all of your call sheets and the schedule in en route to you. Here it is below as well. 

Also in the pouch are a few read items, and an action memo authorizing the War Powers resolution for Tunisia that the office 
would like you to approve today. Ops can send a courier over to pick up the action memo later today. 

12:00 UK FM Hague 
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12: 15 Egyptian FM Amr 
12:30 Israeli PM Netanyahu 
1: 15 French FM Fabius 
1:30 Saudi FM Saud al-Faisal 
2:00 Somali Former Transitional President Sharif 
2: 15 Libyan PM-elect Abu-Shakour 
2:30 Turkish FM Davutoglu 
3 :00 Somali President Mohamoud (T) 

-Moroccan King is still pending. 
- NEW CALL: King Juan Carlos of Spain called today and offered anytime today or tomorrow. His office relayed that it is a 
personal call inquiring after the status of the Embassies in the Middle East. We are working on a call sheet 

----- Original Message -----
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ] 
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 10:43 AM 
To: Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Re: PDB 

I just woke up so I missed Dan. Could he come back after I finish my calls? But I don't have the call schedule yet so I don't 
know when that would be. Do you? 

----- Original Message -----
From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov] 
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 09:35 AM 
To: H 
Cc: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: PDB 

He will be ready closer to lOam. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Hanley, Monica R 
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 09:17 AM 
To: 'HDR22@clintonemail.com' <HDR22@clintonemail.com > 
Cc: 'huma@clintonemail.com' <huma@clintonemail.com> 
Subject: PDB 
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Dan will be at Whitehaven with the PDB at 9:30am this morning. 

He has some sensitive items that he would like to personally show you when he arrives. 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 10/5/2012 1:19:10 PM +00:00 

To: 'SandMW@state.gov' 

Subject: Re: Cyprus attack plan suspect pleads not guilty (AP) 

From: Sand, Maria W [ mailto:SandMW@state.gov] 
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 07:25 AM 
To: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Huma Abedin 
Subject: FW: Cyprus attack plan suspect pleads not guilty (AP) 

From: Sand, Maria W 
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 7:17 AM 
To: 'HDR22@clintonemail.com' 
Cc: Hanley, Monica R; Coleman1 Claire L 
Subject: FW: Cyprus attack plan suspect pleads not guilty (AP) 

RELEASE IN FULL] 
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The below news article is about the person referenced in the call sheet for your 7:30 a.m. call with the Cypriot FM. 

From: OpsNewsTicker@state.gov [mailto:OpsNewsTicker@state.gov ] 
Sent: Frida , October 05, 2012 5:45 AM 
Subject: 

LIMASSOL, CYPRUS (AP) -

The eight charges read out in a Limassol court on Friday against 24-year-old Hossam Taleb Yaacoub include 
conspiracy and consent to commit a criminal offense and participation in a criminal organization by "carrying out 
missions in any part of the world, including the Cyprns Republic, against Israeli citizens." 

Yaacoub originally faced 17 "tmorism and tenorism-related" charges according to police, but prosecutors last 
month dropped tenorism from the new charges. 

Israel's prime minister has said that Yaacoub was a Hezbollah operative who used the same "modus operandi" as 
a suicide bomber who killed five Israeli tourists and a Bulgarian bus driver in Burgas, Bulgaria, in July. 

News Tickers alerl senior Deparlment officials to breaking news. This item appears as ii did in its original publication and does not contain analysis or com mental}' by Deparlment sources. 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 10/21/2012 4:56:36 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: RE: updates 

of course 

From: H 
Sent: Sunday, October 21, 2012 12:49 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: updates 

From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sunday, October 21, 2012 11:34 AM 
To: H 
Subject: updates 

[RELEASE IN PART B61 

Haiti has been a roller coaster over the weekend but things have finally settled down. airport is ready, you can land, you can take off and that is the VERY short 
story. 
just sent you the latest draft of the schedule. the events are the same as you have seen, its mostlv tourin and interactin witl1 people. very straightforward. may 
have some updates tonight, and obviously cdJu on plane with you to review everything. also, its right at the cusp but we usually do it 86 
for haiti. 
On the plane, in addition to usual teant you are taking: 

Cheryl 
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Pat Leahy 

Hilda Solis 

Luis Moreno 

Ken Merten 

Tom Adams 

Miguel Rodriguez- going as the NSC representative 

86 

will send you other updates later. will also have a balkans plan for you tomorrow. 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 12/3/2012 2:31 :30 AM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: A special meeting 

Ok got it 
Will follow up 
thank you 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: H 
Sent: Sunday, December 02, 2012 09: 13 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Fw: A special meeting 

Forgot to copy you. 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:SullivanJJ@state.gov ] 
Sent: Sunday, December 02, 2012 09:04 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Subject: Re: A special meeting 

Yes 

··•·· Original Message ····· 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ] 
Sent: Sunday, December 02, 2012 08: 58 PM 

[RELEASE IN FULL[ 
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To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Re: A special meeting 

Can you work out w Huma whom I'm copying? 

----- Original Message -----
From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:SullivanJJ@state.gov ] 
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 07:17 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Cc: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Subject: FW: A special meeting 

To discuss. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Kaplan, Samuel L 
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 10:09 AM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: A special meeting 

Jake, 
I truly do understand how difficult it is to have a private meeting with S. So, I am entirely realistic when I ask to see if 

you, Sylvia, and I might have a few minutes with her alone next week. 
It is most likely that both she and I will be out of office before we meet again. It would give Sylvia and me the opportunity 

to express our views of the privilege of serving under her leadership. 
It would also give Sylva and me the chance to tell how we might hope to be allied together in the future .. 
I know it will be hard to achieve but I thank you for trying. 

Sam 
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From: lvalmor~~-~ 

Sent: 6/20/2011 12:14:55 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com>; Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Schedule 

Will do. 

······Original Message······ 
From: H 
To: 1lvalmoroll 
To:HumaAb~ 
Subject: Schedule 
Sent: Jun 20, 2011 8:06 AM 

Pis try to schedule dinner or a visit w Minyon. If dinner, see if Cheryl +/or Maggie can come. 

[RELEASE IN PART BGI 

Andrea Palm works at the WH and would like to see me. So I told her we1d try for a time over there before or after when I was 
meeting there or she could come to see me at State. 

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry 

Message Headers: 
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~UDJect: Ke: ~cneau1e 
To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>, Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
From: <lvalmoro 

---

Date: Mon, 20 Jun 201112:14:55 +0000 
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From: lvalmoro1 

Sent: 8/1/201110:48:46 AM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com>; Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Schedule 

Sounds good, will follow up. 

······Original Message······ 
From: H 
To: 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Schedule 
Sent: Aug 1, 2011 6:46 AM 

I'd like to see Tamera this week either in the office or for dinner. 

[RELEASE IN PART 86[ 

Also, I'd like to see if I can get Jane Harman, Ellen Tauscher and Dianne Feinstein together for dinner next week. 

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

~~~~ 

Date: Mon, 1 Aug 201110:48:46 +0000 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06134102 Date: 01/31/2017 

86 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06134102 Date: 01/31/2017 

PR_RIM_PAGER_TX_FLAG: true 
PR RIM MSG REF ID: -249766439 - - - -
PR RIM MSG FOLDER ID: -3 - - - -
PR RIM DELETED BY DEVICE: true - - - -
PR RIM MSG ON DEVICE 3 6: true - - - - --
PR RIM MSG STATUS: 1 - - -
PR RIM INTERNET MESSAGE ID: - - - -

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06134102 Date: 01/31/2017 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06134105 Date: 01/31/2017 

RELEASE IN PART 86 

From: 

Sent: 9/4/2011 5:29:58 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com>; Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Schedule 

Inouye ··we offered two dates in June, neither of which he could do due to his travel and recess. His office told me directly 
that they would stand down on their request at that time. I will touch base with Dave Adams first thing Tuesday morning 
about this and set it up. 

Spanta •• teed up for Thursday, I will lock in. 

Thursday ·· little plane is all set for AAFB to White Plains. 

······Original Message······ 
From: H 
To: 1lvalmoro 

~--

To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Schedule 
Sent: Sep 4, 201112:48 PM 

I just learned from a memo from EAP and H dates 8/24 that Sen Inouye requested mtg w me in a letter dated 5/12. I don 1t 
understand why I didn 1t know and why we didn 1t meet in the last three months. I should do so asap. 

Is my mtg w Spanta set for 9/87 
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I think I should fly to White Plains Thursday night after the POTUS speech to be ready for Friday events in City. And since that's 
for official events the next day, I'd like to leave from Andrews. 

Also, What time is it on Saturday? 

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry 

Message Headers: 
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Subject: Re: Schedule 
To: H <HDR22@::J· m>, Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 1/28/2011 11 :30:00 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 85 

Subject: to talk. He's about to make statement. Call 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 3/9/2011 5:33:21 PM +00:00 

To: Brian Greenspun 

Subject: RE: : Hillary Clinton Invitation Letter 1.26.11 

From: Brian Greenspun 
~~~~-

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 201112:06 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: : Hillary Clinton Invitation Letter 1.26.11 

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 08:47 AM 
To: Brian Greenspun 
Subject: RE: : Hillary Ointon Invitation Letter 1.26.11 

irs I 

march 28th hrc is hosting partners for new begining dinner here at state 
its something she co-chairs so impossible to come 
you want us to send a formal note of regret? 
soreee 

From: Brian Greenspun .____ ___ ___, 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 201110:53 AM 

[RELEASE IN PART 86[ 

answer 
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To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Fwd: : Hillary Clinton Invitation Letter 1.26.11 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Brian Greenspun" ------ 86 
Date: March 9, 2011 7:50:11 AM PST 
To: "Huma Abedin" <HAbedin@hillaryclinton.com > 
Subject: Fwd: : Hillary Clinton Invitation Letter 1.26.11 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Brian Greenspun" ~ 
Date: March 7, 201111:1S,._,:O~Z ~AM~P~ST _ _ _ 
To: <hdr22@clintonemai l. com > 
Subject: : Hillary Clinton Invitation Letter 1.26.11 

Hillary, here is the invitation. Bg 

From: Dana Mones [mailto 
'7----~~--

S en t: Monday, March 07, 201111:14 AM 
To: Brian Greenspun ~----~ 
Cc: Rabbi Marvin Hier r I 

Subject: Hillary Clinto11111v1cauu11 celle1 r.zo.n 

Hi Brian, 

Please see the attached letter from Rabbi Hier to Secretary Clinton. 

Thanks, 
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Dana K. Mones 
Executive Assistant to Dean and Founder 
Simon Wiesenthal Center 
1399 S. Roxbmy Drive 
Los Angeles , CA 90035 
Phone: 310-772-2418 
Fax: 310-772-7660 
Email: 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 3/9/201111:58:12 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Tomorrow 

I just left your house. Few things: 

· patreaus is set for 9:30. Call sheet on bed 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: H 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 06:47 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Tomorrow 

That's ok. Anything else going on? 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Wednesday, MqrciLOUiill 06:46 PM 
To: H; 'monica.hanlel___ <monica.hanle~ 
Subject: Re: Tomorrow ~--

But we will ask. 

!RELEASE IN PART 86] 

geneva. 
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----- Original Message ----­
From: H 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 06 :44 PM 
To: Huma Abedin; 1monica.hanleyc=J <monica.h anley 
Subject: Tomorrow ---

I have to be on Hill at 107 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 3/21/2011 4:20:20 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: RE: Diane Sawyer 

not sure we can pull off new yorker in a day but i am trying to i dont need to get 
tomorrow asap 

From: H 
Sent: Monday, March 21, 201112:09 PM 
To: 1preines@gmail.com 1 

Cc: Huma Abedin; 1jake.sulliva ~ 
Subject: Re: Diane Sawyer ---

Ok··when? And rll early because I have breakfast w VP. 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: PIR I 

.~~~~~~ 

Sent: Monday, March 21, 201112:04 PM 
To: H 

!RELEASE IN PART 86] 

ill have Iona send you draft of 

Cc: Huma Abedin; Lona Valmoro <lvalmoro >; Jake Sullivan <jake.sullivan 
--~ 

Subject: Diane Sawyer 

Diane Sawyer will be in Washington tomorrow (Tuesday) to broadcast World News Tonight. She1s requesting an interview with 
you and we think it's a good opportunity. Could be taped anytime and would be short. 
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[RELEASE IN PART 86[ 

From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 3/22/2011 5:11 :03 PM +00:00 

To: sbwhoeoc=J 

Subject: RE: H: American Academy in Berlin even!. Sid 

left you vm earlier 
best place to reach me is office 647-5106 

From: sbwhoeo 
~~~~~~~ 

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 201112:43 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: H: American Academy in Berlin event. Sid 

And, Huma, if you can call me about another matter when you have the time. Thanks. Sid 

-----Original Message---·· 
From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
To: H <HDR22 clin!onemail.com>; ~~--
Cc: sbwhoeo <sbwhoeoL_ f 
Sent: Tue, Mar 22, 201111:53 am 
Subject: RE: H: American Academy in Berlin event. Sid 

i will close loop with Sid. 
i am in touch with kati and gahl almost daily and they know the situation so this is factually incorrect esp since they wanted it on the 13th, and 
we offered the 15th. 
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they are anxious to send out invitations but as you know, we dont have a NATO schedule yet which means we cannot lock time. they have a 
commitment and a date. they will get a time as soon as we can get it for them. i encouraged them to email save the dates with the date and 
send follow up info as soon as they have it. 
Hrc, you should not be worrying about this. 

From: H 
sent: TuesdJY' March 22, 

1

201111:20 AM 
To: 1lvalmor Huma Abedin 
Subject: Fw: H: American Academy in Berlin event. Sid 

From:~~------~ 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 09:49 AM 
To: H 
Subject: H: American Academy in Berlin event. Sid 

Hillary: The American Academy has contacted me, confused about what's happening with your prospective participation in the Holbrooke 
memorial there on April 15th. They tell me they still don't have a commitment from your people at State and are tearing their hair out. Can 
someone sort this out and make it happen? Thanks. Sid 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 3/31/2011 11 :58:37 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Few things 

Ok 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: H 
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 07:52 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Few things 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 07:05 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Few things 

So tomorrow is: 
·- is this happening? 
---samrlata legawa 
·8:15am paraguay 
· 8:30am colombia 

!

RELEASE IN PART 
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-12pm depart house 
B6 

California notes: 
-weather gorgeous, we've held spa apts, think we can get treadmill in your room, there's a pool too. 
Meeting was good, robust discussion. we are re-grouping again in 2 weeks so we can present you with concrete plan. 

PR_RIM_PAGER_TX_FLAG: false 

PR RIM MSG REF ID: 546036705 - - - -

PR RIM MSG FOLDER ID: -5 - - - -

PR RIM DELETED BY DEVICE: true - - - -

PR RIM MSG ON DEVICE 3 6: true - - - - --

PR_RIM_MSG_STATUS: 

PR RIM INTERNET MESSAGE ID: - - - -

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06134515 Date: 01/31/2017 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06134517 Date: 01/31/2017 

From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 4/1/201112:47:05 AM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Few things 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: H 
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 08:06 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Few things 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 08:04 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Few things 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: H 
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 07:58 PM 
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

~---~I( new) 
So tomorrow 1s: 
-~is this happening? 
-Sam natalegawa 
-8:15am paraguay 
-8:30am colombia 
- lOaml 

I I 
-12'.m depart house 

Callt0rn1a notes: 
-weather gorgeous, here's a pool too. 
Meeting was good, robust discussion. we are re-grouping again in 2 weeks so we can present you with concrete plan. 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 4/18/2011 9:46:55 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Easter 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: H 
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 05:41 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Easter 

!RELEASE IN PART B6j 

I think we should have commo team. Even if they can't install secure phone at Donna's, could they do it at the hotel and I 
could go there in an emergency? 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 05:26 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Easter 

·you want a como team there? They are not sure they can install a secure phone. But they will try and I have a cell regardless. 
· jeff feltman is back from kuwait tomorrow and wants to catch up in person. I know u missed eachother today. 
· looks like next libya mtg could be may 5th. Best for hague. They won't lock in unless we tell them we can do which I did 
confirm. 
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-hillary and henry coming together very well. Talked to charlie rose team and they have been great 

I 

----- Original Message ----­
From: H 
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 05 :17 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Easter 

Any other news? 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 05 :10 PM 
To: Diane Reynolds; H 
Subject: Re: Easter 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Diane Reynolds 
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 08:44 AM 
To: Huma Abedin; H 
Subject: Re: Easter 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 08:43 AM 
To: H; Diane Reynolds 
Subject: Easter 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 5/9/2011 12: 13:33 PM +00:00 

To: 'JilotyLC@state.gov'; 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov' 

Subject: Re: Will I have this am's remarks on paper like a speech instead of cards? 

From: Jiloty1 Lauren C [mailto:JilotyLC@state.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 09, 2011 07:45 AM 
To: Huma Abedin; Valmoro1 Lona J <ValmoroLJ@state.gov > 
Subject: RE: Will I have this am's remarks on paper like a speech instead of cards? 

to us 

To: Jiloty1 Lauren C; 'lvalmor 

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Monday1 May 09, 2011~ 

Subject: Re: Will I have this ams remar on paper like a speech instead of cards? 

[RELEASE IN PART 86[ 

over to 
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Taking hrc off. 
Let's try to get book right from the begillling. It confused her with all the cards yesterday. I went thru everything with her last night: 
and assured her remarks would be done right. Not sure what wasn1t clear when we discussed in mt~ last week. 

w ~ 

From: Jiloty, Lauren C [ mailto:JilotyLC@state.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May09, 2011 Oi'--'-'7:~33~AM~~~~~~~ 
To: H; Huma Abedin; lvalmor 

~--------

Subject: RE: Will I have this am's remarks on paper like a speech instead of cards? 

Yes I have it for you on paper 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@dintonemail.co m] 
Sent: Monday, May 09, 2011 7:31 AM 
To: Huma Abedin; 'lvalmoro Jiloty, Lauren C 
Subject: Will I have this am's remarks on paper like a speech instead of cards? 
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From: lvalmorol 
~-~ 

Sent: 6/28/201111:08:16 AM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Fw: Fwd: Clinton award from VMI 

I haven't heard a PEEP from these people. Grrr. 

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry 

From: H < HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Tue, 28 Jun 2011 06:51:52 ·0400 
To: 'lvalmor~ IHuma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Cc: H<HDR22 ..... @~c1~1nt~on~em~a1~1.c~om~>----
Subject: Re: Fwd: Clinton award from VMI 

From: sbwhoeop 
~~~~----

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2011 09:31 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Fwd: Ointon award from VMI 

[RELEASE IN PART 86 

H: Pat Lang writes me about the VMI award. Perhaps there might be a time next fall to accept this, a good place for a speech. Sid 

-----Original 
From: Pat 
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To: sbwhoeop~ 
Sent: Thu, Ma~:23 pm 
Subject: Clinton award from VMI 

Sidney 

As we discussed on the phone, the VMI Distinguished Diplomat Award for Secretary Clinton has gone "agley" in the matter of a mutually doable 
date for presentation in Lexington. Some 50 dates have been proposed. None were workable because of problems with her schedule. As I 
mentioned to you, the yearly cycle has resulted in the selection of General Jones, for this year, but this in no way supersedes her 
selection. They await the time when they can honor her. If they have to wait until she leaves office, they will gladly do that. 

At the same time, the Marshall Foundation which is located at VMI but is not a part of VMI, Is giving her an award on the 2nd of June at the 
Building Museum in Washington. Splendid idea, but this has nothing to do with VMI. These are two different institutions. 

The difference in these two awards would be worth explaining. 

Best 

Pat Lang 

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

Sent: 8/21/2011 11 :46:51 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: What window can we give jalil for call tomorrow? 

Ok will offer 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: H 
Sent: Sunday, August 21, 2011 07:43 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: What window can we give jalil for call tomorrow? 

Btw 7·8am or 10:45-12:00. 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sunday, August 21, 2011 07:16 PM 
To: H 
Cc: 1monica.hanley 

---------~ 

Subject: What window can we give jalil for call tomorrow? 
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From: H 

Sent: 7/10/2011 12:09:32 AM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: 

I would rather have our own of course. 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Saturday, July 09, 2011 07:47 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: 

I think its ok. But let me see what kind of plane she's taking. 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: H 
Sent: Saturday, July 09, 2011 06:59 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: 

I'd be honored to speak. Is it ok that we and C take two separate planes? 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Saturday, July 09, 2011 06:13 PM 
To: H 
Subject: 

!
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Looks like plane won't be an issue. 
We got message that family is very inclusive and if you wanted to speak at the service, they would welcome it. 
Also, looks like I I also going. 
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[RELEASE IN PART BG[ 

Sent: 7/10/2011 12:33:01 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com>; Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Schedule requests 

Sounds good, The CAP date is feasible •• it's not one of the weeks we are trying to keep clear for potential travel. 

······Original Message······ 
From: H 
To: 'lvalmorol 
To: Huma Ab~eo=1n __ _ 
Cc: H 
Subject: Schedule requests 
Sent: Jul 10, 2011 8:25 AM 

The following are speeches I want to give if possible in the next 18 months: 

Islamic Center at Oxford·· the Kuwaiti FM has asked me every time we talk and I would like to do it but we'd have to coordinate 
w a trip to Europe and the FM's schedule. 

Clinton school/library in Ark: 
I've been asked to come to Ark as part of their ongoing Speaker's series and altho I have no specific time in mind, I'd like to do 
it before 2013. 

VMI: I'd still like to do this if we can ever get a date·· lets try for early next year 

CAP··Neera has asked me to speak at a conference CAP is doing in the Fall in DC. Her preferred date is Oct 12-·can I do that? 

Econ speech·· I have no idea when it will be ready and where I will give it but will do so 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06134665 Date: 02/02/2017 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06134665 Date: 02/02/2017 

86 
Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry 

Message Headers: 

Subject: Re: Schedule requests 
To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>, Hu ma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06134665 Date: 02/02/2017 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06134665 Date: 02/02/2017 

PR RIM PAGER TX FLAG: - - - -
PR RIM MSG REF ID: - - - -
PR RIM MSG FOLDER ID: - - - -
PR RIM DELETED BY DEVICE: - - - -
PR RIM MSG ON DEVICE 3 6: - - - - --
PR RIM MSG STATUS: - - -
PR_RIM_INTERNET_MESSAGE_ID: 

From: <lvalmoro 

true 
-512220430 
-3 
true 
true 
1 

. ---------------------------------------------------86" -

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06134665 Date: 02/02/2017 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06134680 Date: 02/02/2017 

From: H 

Sent: 7/31/2011 4:48:19 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: mangos 

me 

From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sunday, July 31, 201112:46 PM 
To: H; 'SullivanJJ@state.gov' <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Subject: Re: mangos 

From: H 
Sent: Sunday, July 31, 201112:44 PM 
To: 'sullivan]@state.gov' <sullivanjj@state.gov>; Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: mangos 

we be sure 

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [ mailto:SullivanJJ@state.gov] 
Sent: Sunday, July 31, 201111:28 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Fw: mangos 

of 

!RELEASE IN PART 86] 

me to 

in 
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She is off the the NSC, to take half of Lipton1s job. So she1s still going to be an asset. 

From: Goodman, Mary Beth 
Sent: Sunday, July 31, 201111:15 AM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: mangos 

Jake-

Thanks for coming out on Friday. It was great to see you. 

I mentioned mangos to you. Our first shipment arrive in the US last Thursday. This is one of the initiatives that the Secretary 
announced during her October 2009 visit. It's been a major struggle getting the sanitary and phyto-sanitary regimes in place but it's 
done! This season the price is high and supply is targeted to stores in New York and Texas, but it will go down significantly next 
year and beyond. 

I've attached three photos for you. The design on the boxes is a bit cheesy but I thought RCH would have gotten a kick out of it. 
=) The Pakistanis renamed a plane in the PIA fleet for the inaugural tdp which was unexpected but a nice touch. 

Anyway, I can't tell you how much time I've spent on this and RCH was quit immersed in the specific details of the process as 
well. He brought it up with Zardari and others to press for action when things got jammed in the bureaucracy. He liked to throw them 
off by getting into crazy minutia as well as the big strategic issues to show just how much we were involved in. 
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My two partners in crime who lived and breathed this effmi in the field were coerced early on by RCH and all they asked for in return 
was an autographed picture of Secretaiy Clinton. Both are huge fans and RCH of course said "no problem, just get this done!" I'm 
hoping that you might help me fulfill his outstanding promise to them? 

The two individuals are: Marc Gilkey who is our regional APHIS rep based out of Embassy New Delhi. He's been SUPERB at 
keeping USDA focused and a real miracle worker at finding solutions to the internal USG technical regulatory issues. The other is Joe 
Carroll who just left post but has served as our Agricultural Attache at Embassy Islamabad for the past 2 plus years. Joe is moving 
on to Australia next but spent over two years patiently educating the GOP on the details of the SPS issues. 

I'm happy to help facilitate in any way and appreciate your help. It'd be nice to close this chapter with these folks getting some well 
deserved recognition. 

Many thanks-

Mary Beth 

Mary Beth Goodman 

Senior Economic Advisor to Special Representative for Af~hanistan and Pakistan 

U.S. Department of State 
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Sun, 31 Jul 201112:48:19 -0400 
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From: "Hanley, Monica R" <HanleyMR@state.gov> 

Sent: 8/21/2011 10:30:01 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Fw: Jake is looking to speak with you 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ] 
Sent: Sunday, August 21, 2011 06:27 PM 
To: Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Re: Jake is looking to speak with you 

Ok. Calling now. 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov] 
Sent: Sunday, August 21, 2011 06:21 PM 
To: H 
Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
Subject: Jake is looking to speak with you 

Message Headers: 

I

NEAR 
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!
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Subject: Fw: Jake is looking to speak with you 
Date: Sun, 21 Aug 201118:30:01 -0400 

I 

From: "Hanley, Monica R" <HanleyMR@state.gov> 
To: <huma@clintonemail.com> 

I I 

I 

I 

I 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 9/12/201112:16:00 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Today 

Right, yes. Plus you, eve, me. 
I asked marina if she has food in house 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: H 
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 08:11 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Today 

And you and Chelsea make 9. 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 08:07 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Today 

Cheryl 
Maggie 
Capricia 
Minyon 
Roy 
Judy 

[RELEASE IN PART BSI 
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----- Original Message ----­
From: H 
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 08:04 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Today 

Let's ask Marina. She has stocked a lot of food over the weekend. Who is coming? 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 07: 56 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Today 

I'm will be on a mid-morning shuttle down. 
We finished your paper for tonites meeting last night and cdm may give to you in advance fyi. 
Also, do u want me to order food or ask marina to make some things? 
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From: "Hanley, Monica R" <HanleyMR@state.gov> 

Sent: 8/22/2011 2:45:03 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Call update -are u ok w this? 

Oh sorry yeah. She added him and I kept him on by mistake. 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 201110:42 AM 
To: Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Re: Call update · are u ok w this? 

RELEASE IN PART I 

B7(E),B6 

And you don't ever need to include jake on anything operational. He always has 6 million things going. 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov] 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 201110:36 AM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov>; H 
Cc: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Call update • are u ok w this? 

Ops will reach out to the NY residence for the 1030am call. 
Hope that's ok 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 201110:14 AM 
To: 'H' <HDR22@clintonemail.com>; Hanley, Monica R 
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Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Subject: RE: Call update - are u ok w this? 

On the list. Frattini will join. 

-----Original Message-----
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ] 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 201110:14 AM 
To: Hanley, Monica R 
Cc: Huma Abedin; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Re: Call update - are u ok w this? 

Where are the Italians? 

----- Original Message -----
From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov] 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 201110:08 AM 
To: H 
Cc: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Call update - are u ok w this? 

Thank you. 
Ops will reach out to you - can they reach you on your berry? 

Also, UNSYG Ban ki-moon is looking to speak with you. He offered 3-330 or 4-5pm. 

----- Original Message -----
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ] 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 201110:00 AM 
To: Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Re: Call update - are u ok w this? 

Yes, that's good. 

----- Original Message -----
From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov] 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 09:55 AM 
To: H 
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Cc: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Call update -are u ok w this? 

1. 10:30 conference call w jeff feltman, chris stevens 

2. llam call w jailil ( oscar printed a new call sheet for you, and will forward his press conference readout) 

3. 1130 conference call w the following folks: 
-france: juppe 
- italy: frattini 
-germany: westerwelle 
-uk: hague 
-turkey: davutoglu 
-qatar: hbj 
-uae: abz 
-canada: baird 
-jordan: judeh 
-norway: stoere 
-denmark: espersen 
-sweden: bildt 

86 

--------------------------------------------------,------,----------
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From: H 

Sent: 8/22/2011 7:22:35 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Random 

Yes, include both. 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 03:21 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Random 

.RELEASE IN PART 86] 
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----- Original Message ----­
From: H 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 03 : 16 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Random 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 03 :05 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Random 

Evening shows tonite? 

----- Original Message ----­
From: H 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 03 :01 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Random 

I'm trying to move these to evening shows 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
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Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 02:45 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Random 

-assume you are packing a suit in case we do shows. 
-I c 
-----------------

-fyi, philippe happens to be in sag harbor tonite so he would actually staff if it happens. 

-----------------------------------------------------------
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From: H 

Sent: 9/4/2011 6:51 :31 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: House 

It would be a big help and Panetta only flies govt to and from CA so why can't I do it occassionally? 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sunday, September 04, 2011 02:31 PM 
To: H 
Subject: House 

Message Headers: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Sun, 4 Sep 201114:51:31 ·0400 

Re: House 
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From: H 

Sent: 10/5/2011 12:44:25 AM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Tomorrow 

Sounds good. 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 07:45 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Tomorrow 

[RELEASE IN PART 861 

I leftllat usual 7:30am time assuming we would have usual work day before you leave for DR. 
Ill be~e in the morning . 

.................................................................................................................... 

Message Headers: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Tue1 4 Oct 2011 20:44:25 ·0400 

Re: Tomorrow 
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From: H 

Sent: 10/8/2011 1 :09:09 AM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Weekend Calls 

Your are correct in your assumption. 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 08:52 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Weekend Calls 

Well ... He said ok by email. 
But he's not picking up his phone. And I suspect he's not with you since you are asking .. 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: H 
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 08:17 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Weekend Calls 

Ok. Any word from Oscar? 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 07:33 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Weekend Calls 
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- laurene. Ill send you number 
-webb on fta 
- reed on fta 
-wyden 
-norm dicks 

Message Headers: 
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Fri, 7 Oct 2011 21:09:09 -0400 
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From: H 

Sent: 10/22/2011 6:07:51 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Do you have my Q&A? 

Ok. 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Saturday, October 22, 2011 02:05 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Do you have my Q&A? 

I gave to you. By your bed. 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: H 
Sent: Saturday, October 22, 2011 02:04 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Do you have my Q&A? 

Message Headers: 
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Sat, 22 Oct 201114:07:51 -0400 
Sub·ect: Re: Do ou have m &A? 
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From: H 

Sent: 11/15/2011 9:01:58 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: 

He wasn't totally naked! 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 03:59 PM 
To: H 
Subject: 

[RELEASE IN PART 86[ 

forgot to mention that you have been all over the news here looking at the "naked running man" very funny and you look 
GREAT 

Message Headers: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Tue, 15 Nov 201116:01 :58 ·0500 

Re: 
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From: H 

Sent: 11/23/2011 8:12:55 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Calls 

Yes. 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 03: 11 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Calls 

Ok so confirm gore for 3: 30? 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: H 
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 03: 10 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Calls 

Ok that's enough for today. 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 03:08 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Calls 
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Kurt calling u next. 
Cal my rey is set for 4: 30pm. 
Gore can do 3:30 -haven't confirmed with him yet. 
Mcentee: no word 
Lula : just got out of hospital. Can't talk today. 
Amr call sheet coming soon, and he will be ready to talk soon too. 

-----------------------------------------~-----------------

Message Headers: 
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Wed, 23 Nov 201115:12:55 -0500 
Subject: Re: Calls 
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From: H 

RELEASE IN PART 
B1, 1.4(D),B6 

Sent: 12/5/2011 1 :14:17 PM +00:00 Classified by Director A/GIS/IPS, Acting, Dos on 11/17/2016 .. Class: 
CONFIDENTIAL .. Reason: 1.4(D) .. Declassify on: 11/15/2041 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Warning 

Anything else happening? 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, December 05, 2011 05:49 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Warning 

If rudd tries to grab you, want to remind you he emailed me for a bi lat. I told you I was working on it.I 81 
~--~~~---~-------~--~~~-------'; 

1---------------~~~~-1.4(0) 
So we have said no to 

~---------------------

today and trying to buy some time to figure out. Needless to say, kurts staff and jeff bleich are surprised he went around them 
to get to you directly without coordination on message/policy etc. 

Message Headers: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Mon, 5 Dec 2011 08:14:17 -0500 
Subject: Re: Warning 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 12/20/2011 3:51:58 AM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Any updates? 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: H 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 201110:28 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Any updates? 

Are you there yet? 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 09:26 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Any updates? 

We offered him your office time tomorrow afternoon 
Same with egyptian fm and Davutoglu 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: H 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 09:22 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
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Subject: Re: Any updates? 

What about call w Blair? 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 09:17 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Any updates? 

Ok. Ill work out for tomorrow. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: H 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 09:16 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Any updates? 

Yes--I told Laurie B to come see me. Can you arrange? 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 08:32 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Any updates? 

-no news on big plane but we asked for little plane to pick up in white plains since it will otherwise affect crew rest. Shouldn't 
be a problem. 
-eve did well on nightly news. PA recorded it and you will get dvd tomorrow morning. 

-noras friend said he would aim to get cartoon done tonite. In perfect world, you can give her tomorrow morning before she 
leaves for ny on llam shuttle. Otherwise, she can come to house wed to get from you. 
-did you tell laurie bernstein at megans party that she should come in to meet with you tomorrow? 
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----- Original Message ----­
From: H 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 08:22 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Any updates? 

Hear anything else about the trip and the plane? 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 1/15/2012 7:39:57 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Odds and Ends 

Will re-print 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: H 
Sent: Sunday, January 15, 2012 02:38 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Odds and Ends 

I also need call sheet. 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sunday, January 15, 2012 02:33 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Odds and Ends 

Offered ash ton. 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: H 
Sent: Sunday, January 15, 2012 01 :22 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Odds and Ends 

[RELEASE IN PART BG[ 
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I could talk w Ashton or driving to Andrews so see if you can tee up after 2. 
~-----

Also, Marina and I are packed so Monica can arrive around 3:30 and be fine. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sunday, January 15, 2012 01: 16 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Odds and Ends 

fyi - i asked marina last week to pull out your straw hats. Also told monica to go to whitehaven to help get packed. They have 
packing list as well. 
-we still have ashton call pending. Just reminding you. Wendy seemed to think u agreed to make this weekend. 

-schedule is fine, no new changes. Planning for a pre-brief on plane. Its hot there, 80s and 90s everywhere. Also potential 
thunderstorms in liberia and abidjan sou need a raincoat in case u r in rain for inauguration. Unlikely but just in case. 
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From: H 

Sent: 9/30/20121:15:11 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Followup 

1) What's status of the archivist for LR? 

2) Have we moved date for Oscar exhibit? 

3) Any info on 
~---

4) Can you fit Jeff Feltman in to see Jake and me after my UN event--maybe at a coffee shop? 

5) Can you call me at home? 

··---·---··--·---··--·----·---·--··---·---~-----------------, 

Message Headers: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Sun, 30 Sep 2012 09:15:11 ·0400 
Sub'ect: Followu 
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From: H 

Sent: 9/30/2012 4:57:10 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Monday 

This looks perfect. Let me know if Jill can get two cottages booked··preferably today! 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sunday, September 30, 2012 12: 12 PM 
To: H 
Subject: RE: Monday 

http://blantyre.com/ 

From: H 
Sent: Sunday, September 30, 2012 11:57 AM 
To: 1sullivanjj@state.gov1 

Cc: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Monday 

Maybe you could see him btw 1·3 when I'm tied up in a personal meeting. I'm copying Hu ma too. 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:SullivanJJ@state.gov ] 
Sent: Sunday, September 30, 2012 11:51 AM 
To: H 
Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
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Subject: Fw: Monday 

Here's latest. Probably best to book him next time, given constraints. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Jeffrey Feltman [mailto 

~---

Sent: Sunday, September 30, 2012 11:29 AM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Monday 

Jake: got your message, but for some reason I'm having trouble responding 
with hotmail (maybe the 1990s have truly ended). 

I am in a meeting with Ban and Muallem at 9:30. I can't miss that. And 
I'm chairing a meeting with agency heads on the Sahel at 11. So I don't 
think I'm available just before or after the small state thing (which I'm 
not attending). 

One option would be 8:30 at the Waldorf -- if Sis up and available. I'd 
have to leave by 9:00 to brief the SG on Syria just before the Muallem 
meeting. And I'd have to cancel Esther Brimmer, who asked to see me at 
8:30! (I don't mind cancelling Esther.). Would 8:30 at the Waldorf work? 

Message Headers: 

rom: < c intonema1 .com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Sun, 30 Sep 2012 12:57:10 -0400 
Subject: Re: Monday 
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From: "Coleman, Claire L" <ColemanCL@state.gov> 

Sent: 10/8/2012 7:52:46 PM +00:00 

To: "Hanley, Monica R" <HanleyMR@state.gov>; "Valmoro, Lona J" <ValmoroLJ@state.gov> 

CC: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Call w FM Judeh 

I'll send the normal blast request in a bit. 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: Hanley, Monica R 
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 03:33 PM 
To: Valmoro, Lona J 
Cc: Coleman, Claire L; 'huma@clintonemail.com' <huma@clintonemail.com> 
Subject: Re: Call w FM Judeh 

RELEASE IN PART 
B7(E),B6 

Claire • I was going to send this to the group but do you want to since you are managing the call tomorrow? Up to you. 

Sis available to do this call secure between 11am and 3pm washington time on Tuesday, October 8th. 
Will reach out to Ops so that they are aware but assume that Madelyn's staff will reach out to Judeh 1s staff to confirm a time. 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: Valmoro, Lona J 
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 03:24 PM 
To: Hanley, Monica R 
Cc: Coleman, Claire L; 1huma@clintonemail.com1 <huma@clintonemail.com> 
Subject: RE: Call w FM Judeh 
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Of course. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Hanley, Monica R 
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 3:25 PM 
To: Valmoro, Lona J 
Cc: Coleman, Claire L; 'huma@clintonemail.com' 
Subject: Fw: Call w FM Judeh 

Lona - are u OK with us offering 11-3pm tomorrow? 

----- Original Message -----
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ] 
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 03 :22 PM 
To: Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Re: Call w FM Judeh 

Yes, pis schedule tomorrow. 

----- Original Message -----
From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov] 
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 03:19 PM 
To: H 
Cc: Huma Abedin; Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroU@state.gov> 
Subject: Call w FM Judeh 

Asked to speak with you secure in the next couple of days to discuss new developments concerning former Syrian Prime 
Minister Riyad Hijab. 

The specials are working on some points. Do you want us to find time for this call tomorrow? 

Message Headers: 
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Subject: Re: Call w FM Judeh 
Date: Mon, 8 Oct 2012 15:52:46 -0400 

From: "Coleman, Claire L11 <ColemanCL@state.gov> 
To: 11 Hanley, Monica R11 <HanleyMR@state.gov>, "Valmoro, Lona J11 

<ValmoroU@state.gov> 
CC: <huma@clintonemail.com> 

I 
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From: Kristin Mannion 1 
~------

Sent: 10/13/2012 12:22:52 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

CC: ValmoroLj@siate.gov; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail .com> 

Subject: Re: Please 

Look forward to it. K 

Kristin A. Mannion 
Senior Client Partner 
KornFerry International 
CEO/Board Services 

Sent from my iPhone 
Please forgive typos and mistakes 

On Oct 13, 2012, at 7:55 AM, "H" <HDR22@clintonemail.com> wrote: 

!

RELEASE IN PART 
B71E),B6 . 

>I would so love to see you and pick your brain about all sorts of things. Let's aim for dinner some night soon. I'm copying my 
team so we can start looking for a time. 
> 
> Cheers···H 
> 
> ····· Original Message ····· 
> From: Kristin Mannion [mailto: 

-------

>Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 08:28 AM 
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>To: H 
> Subject: Please 
> 
> Know that i am happy to offer any professional perspective or open ear on next possibilities for what's next (after you've 
slept for a month:), if that is of any help. Have some thoughts. 
> Send you love and best as you head into these last months. 
>K 
> 
> 
> Kristin A. Mannion 
> Senior Client Partner 
> CEO/Board Services 
> Korn/Ferry International 

Message Headers: 

From: Kristin Mannion · 
--------

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
CC: "Valmorolj@state.gov" <Valmorolj@state.gov>, Hu ma Abedin 

<Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Subject: Re: Please 
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From: "Valmoro, Lona J" <ValmoroLJ@s!ate.gov> 

Sent: 10/15/2012 3:44:46 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clin!onemail.com>; "Abedin, Huma" <AbedinH@state.gov> 

Subject: FW: Please 

Is this one you would like to join as well? 

·····Original Message····· 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ] 
Sent: Saturday, October 13. 2012 7: ~5 AM 
To: 1kristin.mannion I ----
Cc: Valmoro, Lona J; Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Please 

!

RELEASE IN PART I 

87(E),86 

I would so love to see you and pick your brain about all sorts of things. Let's aim for dinner some night soon. rm copying my 
team so we can start looking for a time. 

Cheers···H 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: Kristin Mannion [mailto 

~------

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 08:28 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Please 

Know that i am happy to offer any professional perspective or open ear 
on next possibilities for what's next (after you 1ve slept for a month:), 
if that is of any help. Have some thoughts. 
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
PR_RIM_MSG _FOLDER_ID: 
PR_RIM_MSG_ON_DEVICE_3_6: 
PR RIM MSG STATUS: - - -
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Subject: FW: Please 
Date: Mon, 15 Oct 2012 11 :44:46 -0400 

I 

From: 11Valmoro, Lona J11 <ValmoroU@state.gov> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>, 11Abedin, Huma" 
<AbedinH@state.oov> 

true 
-1417376405 
-3 
true 
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RELEASE IN PART 

From: "Valmoro, Lona J" <ValmoroLJ@s!ate.gov> 

Sent: 10/22/2012 11:56:29 AM +00:00 

To: monica.hanle~ 
~-~ 

CC: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Request 

From: Monica Hanley [ mailto 
-----

Sent: Monday, October 221 2012 07:45 AM 
Cc: Valmoro, Lona J; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Subject: Re: Request 

Lona • she said in the car that this request is for you but I can help with it tomorrow if you need it. 

On Monday, October 22, 20121 H wrote: 
> Please prepare a list by year of all the bilats I've done and format it by triple spacing btw them. Thx . 

87(E) 

.......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

Message Headers: 
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Subject: Re: Request 
Date: Mon, 22 Oct 2012 07:56:29 -0400 

I I 
From: "Valmoro, Lona J" <ValmoroU@state.gov> 
To: <monica.hanley 

--~ 

CC: <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

I 

I 
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From: "Valmoro, Lona J" <ValmoroLJ@s!ate.gov> 

Sent: 11/23/2012 7:13:50 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clin!onemail.com> 

Subject: Fw: Calls 

FYI ··would you like me to relay? 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ] 
Sent: Friday, November 23, 2012 01:51 PM 
To: Valmoro, Lona J; Abedin, Huma; Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Calls 

I can make calls tomorrow (Sat) btw 10· 10:45am and 1 ·2pm . 

RELEASE IN PART 
B7(E),B6 

................................................................................................................................................................................................. 

Message Headers: 
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- -- - - - - - - -- - - - - - - -- - - -- - - - -- - - -- - - -- - - - - - ------------- ---- ----- ---- ---- -------- ------------- -------- -------------

Subject: Fw: Calls 
Date: Fri, 23 Nov 2012 14:13:50 -0500 

I 

From: 11Valmoro1 Lona J11 <ValmoroU@state.gov> 
To: <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

I 

I 
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From: H 

Sent: 11/26/2012 9:43:18 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: did dempsey say he would come to brussels? 

From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 12:30 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Subject: RE: did dempsey say he would come to brussels? 

thank you! 

From: H 
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 12:30 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: did dempsey say he would come to brussels? 

From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 12:23 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Subject: did dempsey say he would come to brussels? 

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
Date: Mon, 26 Nov 2012 16:43 :18 -0500 
Sub·ect: Re: did dem se sa he would come to brussels? 

true 
-179392843 
-3 
true 
1 
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From: H 

Sent: 11/29/2012 3:54:31 AM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Kennedy Center dinner 

See you tomorrow. 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 10:33 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Subject: RE: Kennedy Center dinner 

We got eve regret 
Liz approved de la rentas, eychner and guest, Rahm, nides and wife, Maggie regretted. 
We are waiting to hear on Alyssa, ann stock, Eric goosby 

So slowly getting there. 
Got a message from Claire, think its before we spoke so not sure if u need me 

From: H 
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 10:31 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Kennedy Center dinner 

Chelsea and Marc are not coming. Where are we now w our invitees? 

!RELEASE IN PART 86] 
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Wed, 28 Nov 2012 22:54:31 -0500 
Subject: Re: Kennedy Center dinner 

true 
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From: James P. Rubin I 
~-----

Sent: 12/8/2012 10:06:56 AM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: RE: Dinner in NYC 

January is fine .... just let me know ... best, jamie 

·····Original Message····· 
From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 2:24 PM 
To: James P. Rubin 
Subject: RE: Dinner in NYC 

Jamie · i am so sorry we havent been able to confirm a date to connect with hrc. 
we are on the road again this week and leaving again for the middle east next week. just given how much time shes either in 
de or on the road, would it be possible to get together in nyc in January? Im sure you remember the madness that comes with 
the end of this gig. hope all is well with you. 

From: James P. Rubin I 
Sent: Thursday, Octobe~r ~25~, 2~01~2 ~12~:4~5 ~PM~-
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: RE: Dinner in NYC 

Ok. Thanks, please let me know soonest so we can get the possible group together ..... 

·····Original Message····· 
From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 9:21 AM 
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To: 'jamesprubin~ __ ___,· H 
Cc: 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov' 
Subject: Re: Dinner in NYC 

She's mostly in de in early December and then overseas a good part of that 
month. Let us come back to you with an option. 

----- Original Message -----
From: James P. Rubin [mailtoi i 

Sent: Thursday, October 25,012 08:53 AM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Cc: Valmorolj@state.gov <Valmorolj@state.gov>; Hu ma Abedin 
Subject: RE: Dinner in NYC 

Know things have been hectic but should be calmed about Libya after 
election .... saw wall street journal and reminded me of a dinner. What about 
early December time frame? All best, jamie 

-----Original Message-----
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 4:20 PM 
To: 'jamesprubin 

~---

Cc: 'Valmorolj@state.gov'; Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Dinner in NYC 

I'd like to do this and am copying my folks to start looking for a time. 
Thanks for staying in touch. All the best--H 

----- Original Message -----
-------

From: James Rubin [mailto: -------

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 04:57 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Dinner in NYC 

Hope your travels have been less brutal than they look. I know it has been 
a while since we spoke of this, but I still think it would be good for you 
to have an informal setting to talk to some influential new York city 
writers and opinionators. So, I would propose to host a smallish dinner 
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when your calendar permits in the coming weeks with the following people who 
I know well enough to trust some level of discretion for an off the record 
dinner that would allow you to provide an account of some of the highs and 
even some lows of policy making on Libya , china, Iran, the Arab spring and 
the Israel Palestinian issue. They are: Eleanor Randolph and carol Giacomo 
from the New York times editorial board, Richard Cohen of Washington post, 
David Remnick and Rick Hertzberg from the New Yorker, Leon Wieseltier and 
Frank Foer from the New Republic, Tina Brown from Newsweek, my wife from CNN 
and ABC, and maybe one or two others like Tom Brokaw. 

The point is not to create news stories, but to ensure when these people 
deliver their inevitable assessments of your term as Secretary they have an 
appreciation of some of the difficulties and complexities. 

All best, Jamie 

Sent from my iPad= 86 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - -- - - -- - - -- - - - -- - - -- - - -- - - -- - - -- - - -- - - - -- - - -- - - -- - - -- - - -- - - -- - - - -- - - -- - - -- - - - -

Message Headers: 
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86 

From: "James P. Rubin" I 
~------

To: 'Huma Abedin' <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: RE: Dinner in NYC 
Date: Sat, 8 Dec 2012 05:06:56 -0500 
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From: H 

Sent: 1/7/2013 9:30:39 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Washington Post 

No·· it was Ezra Klein's article about the effects of failing to extend the debt ceiling. 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 04: 15 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Subject: RE: Washington Post 

this just opens to the front page of the wash post 
do you want the anne gearan article about you printed? 

From: H 
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 4:14 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Washington Post 

Pis print this for me. 
http://m.washingtonpost.com/ 

Message Headers: 
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Mon, 7 Jan 2013 16:30:39 -0500 
Subiect: Re: Washinoton Post 
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From: H 

Sent: 1/22/2013 8:56:24 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: calls confirmed 

From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 03:44 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Subject: calls confirmed 

RELEASE IN PART 86 
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Message Headers: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Tue, 22 Jan 2013 15:56:24 ·0500 
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Subiect: Re: calls confirmed 
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From: H 

Sent: 1/28/2013 1:59:55 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Brit dinner 

Ok 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 08:46 AM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Subject: RE: Brit dinner 

schumer and kirstin both regretted 

[RELEASE IN PART B6 

they didnt add toria just like they didnt add rich verma or some of the other people we had originally sent. 
i notice she wasnt on list and called their social secretary. i can fill you on that conversation. 

From: H 
Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2013 9:01 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Brit dinner 

Just got guest list and Toria is not on it. Can you check on her? 

Also neither Schumer or Kirsten which is fine. 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06134921 Date: 02/02/2017 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06134921 Date: 02/02/2017 

-----------------------------------------~----------------~ 

Message Headers: 
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Mon, 28 Jan 2013 08:59:55 -0500 
Subject: Re: Brit dinner 
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From: H 

Sent: 10/10/201110:22:44 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Korea 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 03:20 PM 
To: H 
Subject: RE: Korea 

ok 

From: H 
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 3:13 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Korea 

RELEASE IN PART 
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Ask Kurt for his ideas and get back to me. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 03 :07 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Korea 

-----------------------------------------~----------------~ 

Message Headers: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Mon, 10 Oct 201118:22:44 -0400 
Subiect: Re: Korea 
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From: "Hanley, Monica R" <HanleyMR@state.gov> 

Sent: 9/15/2012 12:29:18 AM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Fw: Tunisian FM Abdessalem 

I am so sorry. 
I called the specials and they said rasik 
I looked it up just for kicks and of course its rafik. 
Ugh. 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: Hanley, Monica R 
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 08:19 PM 
To: 1HDR22@clintonemail.com 1 <HDR22@clintonemail.com > 
Cc: 1huma@clintonemail.com 1 <huma@clintonemail.com>; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Re: Tunisian FM Abdessalem 

Yes, understood. 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ] 
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 07:55 PM 
To: Hanley, Monica R 
Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Re: Tunisian FM Abdessalem 

That's too bad since I just used the wrong name. I MUST only be give correct information. 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 

RELEASE IN PART I 
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From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov] 
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 07:50 PM 
To: H 
Cc: Huma Abedin; Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Subject: Re: Tunisian FM Abdessalem 

Its Rafik, not Rasik. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Hanley, Monica R 
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 07:46 PM 
To: 'HDR22@clintonemail.com' <HDR22@clintonemail.com > 
Cc: 'huma@clintonemail.com' <huma@clintonemail.com>; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Re: Tunisian FM Abdessalem 

Rasik [raseek] 

----- Original Message -----
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ] 
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 07:43 PM 
To: Hanley, Monica R 
Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Re: Tunisian FM Abdessalem 

Do you have a first name? 

----- Original Message -----
From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov] 
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 07: 37 PM 
To: H 
Cc: Huma Abedin; Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state .gov> 
Subject: Re: Tunisian FM Abdessalem 

Ops is working on getting him on the line. Will forward the Tunisian President's call sheet to you. 

----- Original Message -----
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ] 
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Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 07:30 PM 
To: Hanley, Monica R 
Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Re: Tunisian FM Abdessalem 

Schedule tonight if possible. 

----- Original Message -----
From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov] 
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 07:20 PM 
To: H 
Cc: Huma Abedin; Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Subject: Tunisian FM Abdessalem 

Called for you. He is available tonight or tomorrow, but he is +6 hours ahead of you. 

NEA does not have anything new beyond what you have already discussed with the Tunisians so we can forward the 
President's/PM's call sheet to you to use for the FM call. 

Please let us know if you'd like to speak with him tonight or tomorrow. 86 
87(E) 
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From: "Hanley, Monica R" <HanleyMR@state.gov> 

Sent: 9/15/2012 3:14:11 PM +00:00 

To: "Abedin, Huma" <AbedinH@state.gov>; Huma Abedin <Huma@clinlonemail.com> 

Subject: Q ues!ion 

Do you think we should request one? 
This mornings drop was a bit of a mess unfortunate! y. 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: Hanley, Monica R 
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 11:10 AM 
To: 1HDR22@clintonemail.com 1 <HDR22@clintonemail.com > 
Subject: Re: PDB 

Checking now 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ] 
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 11:06 AM 
To: Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Re: PDB 

If he can 1t come today, how about 9am tomorrow? 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov] 
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 10:59 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: PDB 

!
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Checking now. He left a pouch at your residence of the items you can keep. 

You'll notice on the schedule in your pouch from the office, that the Somali president is listed at 2:45. We are hoping to move 
that to 3pm in case Dav goes long. Is that OK with you? 

----- Original Message -----
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ] 
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 10:56 AM 
To: Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Re: PDB 

Could Dan come back at 3? 

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

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06134984 Date: 03/02/2017 



CO 613 4 9 8 4 UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06134984 Date: 03/02/2017 

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
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 09: 17 AM 
To: 'HDR22@clintonemail.com' <HDR22@clintonemail.com > 
Cc: 'huma@clintonemail.com' <huma@clintonemail.com> 
Subject: PDB 

Dan will be at Whitehaven with the PDB at 9:30am this morning. 

He has some sensitive items that he would like to personally show you when he arrives. 86 
87(E) 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - -- - - -- - - -- - - - -- - - -- - - -- - - -- - - -- - - -- - - - -- - - -- - - -- - - -- - - -- - - -- - - - -- - - -- - - -- - - - -
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Subject: Question 
D : 1 2 12 11: 14: 11 - 4 

From: "Hanley, Monica R" <HanleyMR@state.gov> 
To: "Abedin, Huma" <AbedinH@state.qov>, <huma@clintonemail.com> 
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From: "Hanley, Monica R" <HanleyMR@state.gov> 

Sent: 9/15/2012 6:30:15 PM +00:00 

To: "Abedin, Huma" <AbedinH@state.gov>; Huma Abedin <Huma@clinlonemail.com> 

Subject: Fw: PDB 

Ops is offering 330pm 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ] 
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 02:26 PM 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Re: PDB 

When can he talk? 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 02:21 PM 
To: 1hanleymr@state.gov' <hanleymr@state.gov>; H 
Subject: Re: PDB 

RELEASE IN PART 
B6,B7(E) 

Hrc, think only way to get call done is if we offer a new time. moroccans said no to our original offer and Ed keeps calling 
saying King wants to talk. 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov] 
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 01:51 PM 
To: H 
Cc: Huma Abedin 
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Subject: Re: PDB 

The King went into a meeting but we can offer 3 :30pm, at the end of your call-o-rama. Does that work for you? 

----- Original Message -----
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ] 
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 01 :43 PM 
To: Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Re: PDB 

Do we have time yet for King of Morocco? 

----- Original Message -----
From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov] 
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 01 :29 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: PDB 

Have not heard from Dan yet. 
We are planning for a drop tomorrow at 9am, but we are not sure if he will have read and return. Will get back to you as soon 
as we know. 

----- Original Message -----
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ] 
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 01: 10 PM 
To: Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Re: PDB 

Did you hear back from Dan? 

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
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 11 :06 AM 
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

You1ll notice on the schedule in your pouch from the office, that the Somali president is listed at 2:45. We are hoping to move 
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

- Moroccan King is still pending. 
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

---------------------------------------- ~------------------

86 
Message Headers: 

Subject: Fw: PDB 

1 

Date: Sat, 15 Se~ 2012 14: 30: 15 -0400 
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From: H 

Sent: 9/15/2012 8:18:25 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Odds and ends 

Also, pis tell I need her party and can't wait! 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 04:01 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Odds and ends 

[RELEASE IN PART 86[ 

Yes, I have necklace, still need to get gift box. Wanted them to find the second one for you so I could pick up both at 
once. Also have reached the artist who is thrilled, honored etc. I sent her the moon article for inspiration. Issue will be timing. 
Usually takes her a few months to order materials, sketch, cut wood etc so can you give Dlate? 

Alsoc=Jhas offered to postpone the party given recent events. I told her to move forward, she just wants to make sure you 
will come. In fact, she wants to cancel altogether if you dont come. 

Can discuss bi lats anytime. I gave you latest unga schedule in anticipation of it coming up on calls and have gotten all the call 
readouts which seemed to have no surprises but I can talk anytime. Donilons office called this morning about bibi bilat and told 
them its not locked fyi. Israelis still haven't given us time. 

I will be in DC Tuesday and Friday. Maybe thurs as well. I can of course come to house. 

For Rorrie, you will have 1 or 2 unga meetings (including small states) on oct 1st. Wjc in philly that night. We are confirming if 
there's a time in afternoon you are both free. 
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Oscar tells me he's away till tonight. Haven't been able to get any more info out of him. I understood that he cleared with you. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: H 
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 03:25 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Odds and ends 

Do you have~ gift? 

After my calls today, I have more bilats to do. When can you discuss w me? 

When will you be in DC next week? Can you come by the house as well as office? 

Bill and I need to meet w Rorrie again. Would Monday morning/afternoon Oct 1st work for me (and Bill) for that? 

Also, one of the reasons I did not go to NY today is I can't find Oscar( again). Bill told me he was away so I emailed him 
yesterday morning asking about his plans, but have yet to hear back. What do you know? 

Message Headers: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Sat, 15 Sep 2012 16:18:25 -0400 
Subject: Re: Odds and ends 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

CC: 

"Valmoro, Lona J" <ValmoroLJ@state.gov> 

10/11/201211:40:28 AM +00:00 

"Coleman, Claire L" <ColemanCL@state.gov> 

RELEASE IN PART 
B61B7(E) 

Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; "Abedin, Huma" <AbedinH@state.gov>; monica.hanley 
"Hanley, Monica R" <HanleyMR@state.gov> ~-~ 

Subject: Re: Mini for today-Thursday, October 11, 2012 

Ty 

From: Coleman, Claire L 
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 07:36 AM 
To: Valmoro, Lona J 
Cc: 'Huma@clintonemail.com' <Huma@dintonemail.com>; Abedin, Huma; 
Monica R 
Subject: RE: Mini for today-Thursday, October 11, 2012 

I'll it on 

From: Valmoro, Lona J 
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 7:35 AM 
To: Coleman, Claire L 

~------~ 
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Cc: 'Huma@clintonemail.com'; Abedin, Huma; 'monica.han ley Hanley, Monica R 
~-~ 

Subject: Re: Mini for today-Thursday, October 11, 2012 

Should we remind her that the 2:1Spm is the Altshuler family? 

From: Coleman, Claire L 
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 07:31 AM 
To: 'H' <HDR22@clintonemail.com > 
Cc: 'huma@clintonemail.com' <huma@clintonemail.com >; Abedin, Huma; 'monica.hanle · Hanley, 

~--------

Monica R; Valmoro, Lona J; Coleman, Claire L 
Subject: Mini for today-Thursday, October 11, 2012 

8 25 am DEPART Private Residence *En route State Department 

8:35 am ARRIVE State Department 

8:35 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 

8:40 am Secretaiy's Office 

8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEEmG 

9:15 am Secretaiy's Conference Room 

9:1 5 am WEEKLY .YIEETING w/REGIONAL BCREA[ SECRETARIES 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06134997 Date: 03/02/2017 
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IO 00 am Deputy Secretary's Conference Room 

10: 15 am PHOTOS 

10:30 am Secretary's Outer Office 

Staff Claire CLOSED PRESS (official photographer only) 

10:30 am PHOTOS w/STATE DEPARTMENT BllLDING STAFF 

11:00 am James Monroe and Benjamin Franklin Rooms, gth Floor 

Staff Monica, CLOSED PRESS (official photographer only) 

11:15 am MEETING w/LS. IDGH-LEVEL TEAM ON CIDNA/JAPAN 

11:45 am Secretilly's Conference Room, CLOSED PRESS 

11:45 am OFFICE TIME 

2:00 pm Secretilly's Office 

TBD PHONE CALL w/QATARI EMIR HAMAD BE'i KHALIFA AL-THA'\l (1) 

Secretary's Office 

2:00 pm PRIVATE MEETl'\"G 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06134997 Date: 03/02/2017 
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215 pm Secretary's Outer Office 

CLOSED PRESS (official photographer only) 

2:30 pm PHOTOS w/STATE DEPARTJIENT BU!LDJ)G STAFF 

24 5 pm James Monroe and Benjamin Franklin Rooms, 81
' Floor 

Staff Monica, CLOSED PRESS (official photographer only) 

3:00 pm SPEECH PREP 

3:30 pm Secretary's Outer Otfae 

3:30pm(t) SCHEDULING w/HUMA A'.\] LONA (Homa via phone) (1) 

4:00pm Secretary's Office 

4:00 pm OFFICE TIME 

6:00 pm SecretaJy's Office 

6 00 pm DEPART State Department *En route Private Residence 

6: 10 pm ARRIVE Private Residence 

HRC RO!'i Washington, DC 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06134997 Date: 03/02/2017 
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WJC RON Wa;hington, DC 

Weather: 

Wa;hington, DC: Sunny, 63/47. 

F'll: 

9:00 pm VICE PRESIDENTLA.L DEBATE 

10:30 pm Centre College, Danville, Kentucky 

Note: Moderated by Mmtha Raddatz, ABC News 

Message Headers: 
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Subject: Re: Mini for today-Thursday, October 11, 2012 
Date: Thu 11 Oct 2012 07:40:28 -0400 

From: 11Valmoro, Lona J11 <ValmoroU@state.gov> 
To: 11 Coleman, Claire L" <ColemanCL@state.gov> 

86 
87(E) 

CC: <Huma@clintonemail.com>, "Abedin, Hu ma" <AbedinH@state.gov>, 
<monica.hanley "Hanley, Monica R11 

<HanleyMR@state.gov> 
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From: H 

Sent: 10/28/2012 4:27:44 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: 

From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sunday, October 28, 2012 12:11 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Subject: 

reminder we offered annan and ha ue calls neither confirmed yet. 

[RELEASE IN PART 861 

did you hear about rafael prieto, the usss agent who committed suicide last night. was on ppd but with your/wjc detail for a long time before. 
very sad. 

-. ---. ---. ---. ---. ---. ----. ---. ---. ---. ------- ---- ---- ---- ----- ---- ---- ---- ---- ---- ----- ---- ---- ---- ---- ---- ----- ---

Message Headers: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Sun, 28 Oct 2012 12:27:44 -0400 
Subiect: Re: 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135001 Date: 03/02/2017 

86 



C 0 613 5 0 0 l UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135001 Date: 03/02/2017 

PR_RIM_pAGERJX_FLAG: 
PR RIM MSG REF ID: - - - -
PR RIM MSG FOLDER ID: - - - -
PR_RIM_MSG _ ON_DEVICE_3_6: 
PR_RIM_MSG JTATUS: 
PR RIM INTERNET MESSAGE ID: - - - -

true 
-512216974 
-3 
true 
1 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135001 Date: 03/02/2017 

86 



C 06135011 UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135011 Date: 03/02/2017 

From: "Hanley, Monica R" <HanleyMR@state.gov> 

Sent: 1/13/2013 4:22:16 AM +00:00 

To: "Sullivan, Jacob J" <SullivanJJ@slate.gov>; Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Fw: Jebali 

Can we share topic? 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ] 
Sent: Saturday, January 12, 2013 11:16 PM 
To: Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Re: Jebali 

I'd prefer to do btw 9· 11 and after 2. 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov] 
Sent: Saturday, January 12, 2013 10:21 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Cc: Huma Abedin; Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Subject: Jebali 

Heard that you were OK with calling Jebali on Sunday. The call sheet that you have is up to date. 
Is your availability still the same ··any time after 9am? 

Sunday calls: 
9am ··Blair 
llam •• Botswanan President Khama 

!
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--------------------------------------------------------~ 

Message Headers: 

Subject: Fw: Jebali 
Date: Sat, 12 Jan 2013 23:22:16 -0500 
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-----------------------------------------'-..---I ~~~--~1--- --­
From: "Hanley, Monica R" <HanleyMR@state.gov> 
To: "Sullivan Jacob J" <SullivanJJ state. ov> <Huma clintonemail.com> 
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From: H 
.RELEASE IN PART 86] 

Sent: 1/22/2013 1:28:02 AM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: barbara 

I just woke up and don't think I will go. But Bill says he will. Do you think that's ok? Are you still in DC? 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, January 21, 2013 02:11 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Subject: barbara 

her cell is 86 
pir asked me to remind you that barbara is anxious for an exit intervie. as you know, he is recommedin g cynthia mcfadden. 
maybe you say we are still trying to figure out the next 2 weeks but that you know she is talking to philippe. 

Message Headers: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Mon, 21 Jan 2013 20:28:02 ·0500 

Re: barbara 
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CO 613 5 0 52 UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135052 Date: 03/02/2017 

From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 10/11/201112:25:44 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: RE: Reminder to call ops for bill burns when you get in car. 

From: H 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 8:19 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Reminder to call ops for bill burns when you get in car. 

I'm still so will call from car. 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 08:12 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Reminder to call ops for bill burns when you get in car. 

RELEASE IN PART 86] 
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CO 613 553 7 UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135537 Date: 02/27/2017 

From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 4/5/2012 9:53:25 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Pho!o gone Viral! 

me 

From: H 
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 05:51 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Fw: Photo gone Viral! 

it 

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 01:04 PM 
To: H 
Subject: FW: Photo gone Viral! 

From: Potter, Russell H (Quito) 
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 11:31 AM 

[RELEASE IN FULL[ 
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To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: Photo gone Viral! 

Not sure if you're aware of this photo and its recent "life" on FaceBook. Seems everyone is posting it. (Even people who are not 
DoS employees!) 

I'm now working in WHA/AND, still waiting for Adam Namm's confirmation. I do miss working w/ Tom Adams and the Haiti 
gang! 

Hope you're well, 

Russell 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 3/11/2011 8:05:00 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: RE: DOT video -- pushing back against AQ 

this video has been taken down from utube so i cannot pull it up 

From: H 
Sent: Friday, March 11, 20111:56 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: DOT video •• pushing back against AQ 

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [ mailto:SullivanJJ@state.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 07:08 PM 
To: H 
Subject: RE: DOT video ··pushing back against AQ 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.co m] 
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 6:40 PM 

!RELEASE IN PART 86] 
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To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Re: DOT video -- pushing back against AQ 

Who is CSCC? 

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [ mailto:SullivanJJ@state.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 05: 19 PM 
To: McHale, Judith A <McHaleJA@state.gov>; H; Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>; Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
Subject: RE: DOT video -- pushing back against AQ 

This is great. I will pass to Alec and Dana and Peter Mandaville to push. 

From: McHale, Judith A 
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 2:43 PM 
To: 1H1

; Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma 
Subject: FW: DOT video -- pushing back against AQ 

Am sending you a link to a CSCC video that juxtaposes Zawahiri talking about the impossibility of peaceful change with scenes of 
jubilation in Egypt . 

http :/ /www. youtube.comiwatch?v= 7 hKqFUaPk4c 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135660 Date: 08/28/2017 
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The Zawahiri quote (which comes from a statement he made in 2008) is as follows: 

"There is no hope to remove the corrupt regimes in Muslim countries except by force, There is no chance to bring about 
change through peaceful action. Let anyone who disagrees give me a single example." 

It's generated over 55,000 hits in the time it has been up and we are looking for ways to push it out farther. 

I think it's really good and the audience seems to agree. Clearly the sort of stuff we need to do in this environment --- short, high 
energy and to the point. Note that there is no music under the Zawahiri clips since he starts his rant with "there will be no music". Will 
keep you posted as we move forward. Let me know what you think. 

Jill 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 4/1/201112:33:17 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Few things 

Ill be there soon and can explain 

----- Original Message ----­
From: H 
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 08:32 AM 
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

--is this happening? 
-Sam natalegawa 
-8:15am paraguay 
-8:30am colombia 
- 10am Isabelle 

- 12om deoart house 

California notes: 
-weather gorgeous, I I there's a pool too. 
Meeting was good, robust d1scuss1on. we are re-grouping again in 2 weeks so we can present you with concrete plan. 
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RELEASE IN PART 86 

From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 4/7/2011 7:10:53 PM +00:00 

To: Harold Koplewicz · ; H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

CC: 'preines 

Subject: RE: Special Request 

thanks Harold 
we will look out for Abbys call 

From: Ilean Helland On Behalf Of Harold Koplewicz 
Sent: Thursday, ~ ·f-rr~~~~- -------

To: H 
Cc: 'preines · Huma Abedin 
Subject: RE: Special Request 

Dear Hillary, 

Abby Ell in from the New York Times will be reaching out to you and Philippe and Hu ma. The focus of the story is the importance of the Child Mind 
Institute and the response that I have received from so many supporters in creating the only independent nonprofit institution dedicated to 
transforming mental health care for the world's children to enable them to reach their full potential. Attached are suggested talking points for you. 
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With my warmest regards, 

Harold 

Harold S. Koplewicz, MD 

President 

Child Mind Institute 

445 Park Avenue (entrance on 56th Street) 

New York, NY 10022 

p: 646.625.4330 

f: 646.625.4331 

Executive Assistant: !lean Helland 
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p: 

e: 

This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is proprietary, 
confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you have 
received this email in error please notify the sender by return email and delete the original message. Please note, the recipient should check this email 
and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The organization accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.co m] 
Sent: Sunday1 March 06, 2011 5:12 PM 
To: Harold Koplewicz 
Cc: 'preines Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Special Request 

I'm 

our 

From: Harold Koplewicz [mailto 
~-----~ 

Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 04:55 PM 

so I can a of 
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To: H 
Subject: Special Request 

Dear Hillary, 

I hope you are taking care of yourself while you are taking care of the world. If you can find the time, I would like your assistance. 
The New York Times is interested in writing a profile about the Child Mind Institute and me. Are you available to speak with the 
reporter, Abby Elin, on my behalf? If so, I would like to give someone in your office her contact information to set a time to 
talk. (Don't forget to tell her what a great dancing couple we are.) 

For your convenience, a brief overview of the Child Mind lnstitute's current work is attached. 

Thank you once again. I look forward to hearing from you. 

With my warmest regards 

Harold 

Please note my new e-mail address: 
~-----~ 
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President, Child Mind Institute 

This email message. including any attachments. is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain infonnation that is proprietary, confidential. and exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender by return email 
and delete the original message. Please note, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The organization accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. 
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[RELEASE IN PART 86 

From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 7/8/2011 7:43:35 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: RE: few notes 

its raining but i am still seeing planes. they keep saying its specific to ny-dc corridor just heard maybe another hour 

From: H 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 20113:36 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: few notes 

No movement so far--any other news? 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 03:24 PM 
To: H 
Subject: RE: few notes 

alonzo says wheels up is 3:35 

From: H 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 20113:16 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: few notes 
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Ok to all. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 03:10 PM 
To: H 
Subject: few notes 

-just got Jeff Sessions call sheet, sending to chappaqua for you. 
- reminder that Kerry called you back 
-the draft of the global leadership coalition is still pretty unwieldy. they wont be ready to send to you till sunday. hope that is 
ok. 
-we will get you michele bachelets numbers and add to call list. 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 7/8/2011 7:44:41 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: RE: few notes 

yes that makes the most sense. 

From: H 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 20113:41 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: few notes 

RELEASE IN PART 86 

Just told it will be another hour. And the plane will go back to the gate at 4 at which time I will get off and start driving. 

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

"Abedin, Huma" <AbedinH@state.gov> 

4/22/2011 9:26:26 PM +00:00 

Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Print 

NEAR 
DUPLICATE 

RELEASE IN PART 
B7(E),B6 

Attachments: Proposed Membership List (5).doc; FAPB Action Memo -S-Rev2 (4).docx; Tab 1- FAPB charter (SGE and Rep) 
(2).doc; Tab 2- FAPB membership plan (SGE and Rep) (2).doc 

From: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 05:23 PM 
To: 1H1 <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
Cc: Abedin, Huma; Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: FW: FAPB 

From: McAuliffe, Marisa S 
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 5:23 PM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: FAPB 
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Attached is the full package: Proposed membership with descriptions (let me know if you want more info on the people), action 
memo, charter and membership balance plan 

-~---~---~---~---M ___ M ____ M ___ M ___ M---~--------------------------------------------------------------------------
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 10/31/201112:42:21 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Today 

Ok great 

!

RELEASE IN 
PART 86 

Ill let matthew and catherine know you discussed. They said he couldn't do anything after potus as he had to fly out. 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: H 
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 07:22 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Fw: Today 

Pis read email chain. 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
~----

From: aclb [mailto: ] 
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 06:50 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Today 

Great thanks. Looking forward to seeing you. 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: aclb 
Sent: Mon Oct 3110:49:13 2011 
Subject: Re: Today 
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I could do both so I will call you at 9:20 and then leave open some time around 11 :30 in case you want to come by too. 

----- Original Message -----
-----~ 

From: aclb [mailto: ] 
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 06:44 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Today 

Thanks Hillary. It would be great to catch up. I could speak by phone before meeting at WH. Say around 9 20. Or could pop in 
to State after say 11 30 am for quick chat. Whichever good for you. Best Tony 

----- Original Message -----
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: aclb 
Sent: Mon Oct 3110:38 :02 2011 
Subject: Today 

Dear Tony, 

I'd love to see or talk to you today. I know you're seeing the President at 10; we could talk before then, and/or get together 
afterwards. Just let me know what works for you. Thanks for all you're trying to do. H 

DISCLAIMER 

WARNING - This email is only intended for the person to whom or entity to which it is addressed and, together with any files 
transmitted with it, is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, 
forward, use or rely on any part of it or disclose its contents to any person. If you have received it in error, please notify our 
system manager on +44 20 7647 7782 and delete all copies immediately. 

Except where this email is sent in the usual course of our business, the views expressed in this email are those of the sender 
and not those of The Office of Tony Blair. 

The Office of Tony Blair accepts no responsibility for software viruses and you should check for viruses before opening any 
attachments. Internet communications are not secure and therefore The Office of Tony Blair does not provide any guarantee or 
warranty that this email or any attachments shall remain confidential. 
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The Office of Tony Blair is a trading name of Wind rush Ventures Limited and Wind rush Ventures No.3 LP. Windrush Ventures 
Limited is a limited company registered in England and Wales with registered number 06397276. Its registered office is 50 
Broadway, London SWlH OBL. 

Windrush Ventures No. 3 LP is a limited partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number LP012665. Its 
registered office is 50 Broadway, London SWlH OBL. The members of Windrush Ventures No.3 LP are BDBCO No.819 Limited 
and Windrush Ventures No.2 LLP and the address at which each of these can be served is 50 Broadway, London SWlH OBL. 

This email may relate to or be sent from other members of the Windrush group. 

This email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 11/23/2011 8:43:38 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: FW: Amr 

re-sending 

From: Abedin, Huma [AbedinH@state.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 3:43 PM 
To: Huma Abedin; H 
Subject: Fw: Amr 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Abedin, Huma 
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 03:42 PM 
To: 'hdr22@clintonemail.com' <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Subject: Amr 

Here is call sheet. We are connecting him soon. 
The Secretary's Call Sheet for 
Egyptian Foreign Minister Mohamed Kamel Amr 

NEAR I 

DUPLICATE 

RELEASE IN PART 
85,86 

Purpose of Call: To urge the Egyptian government to take steps to restrain from the use of violence against demonstrators, to 
restore calm, and to create the conditions for free and fair parliamentary elections. 
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Background: 
Egypt: In a speech November 22 on national TV, Field Marshal Tantawi committed to hold parliamentary elections on time 
(beginning Monday, November 28), to hold presidential elections by June 2012, and appoint a "national salvation government" 
to replace Prime Minister Sharaf's cabinet. The current cabinet will remain in place until the new government is appointed, and 
the SCAF will continue to operate as the executive until a president is elected. Protesters in Tahrir Square reacted 
immediately, chanting "Leave, leave!" Many commented on the speech's defensive tone. There were few indications the 
demonstrators intended to go home, indicating that at least for now, it was not enough to appease them. 
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The protests began on November 18, when thousands of demonstrators converged on Tahrir Square to protest the military's 
rule and the idea that the SCAF is trying to carve out special privileges for the military in Egypt's new constitution through a 
proposed supra-constitutional principles document. Most political groups participated, including both Islamists and liberal 
groups. The death toll has reached at least 38, and well over 1,000 have been injured. Elections are still scheduled as planned 
to begin on Monday, November 28. The recent protests raise significant security and logistical concerns. NDI and IRI are 
poised to field nearly 170 witnesses (a term the Egyptian government prefers to monitors or observers) over the three phases 
of the elections. We have engaged with the SCAF on the importance of their observation mission and understand that they will 
be formally accredited by Egyptian authorities. 

Syria: Amr stated November 15 that Egypt will not withdraw its ambassador to Syria. Egypt's embassy in Damascus was not 
attacked in the recent spate of aggression against diplomatic missions. Following the November 16 suspension of Syria's 
membership in the Arab League (AL), the SARG rejected the Al's proposal for an observer mission to Syria. Members of AL 
special committee on Syria are meeting on November 23 to discuss further actions, including sanctions, in preparation for a full 
Arab League Foreign Ministers meeting tomorrow, November 24. 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 5/6/2012 12:56:46 AM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

CC: 'cheryl.mill~ 
~--

Subject: Re: checking a quo!e from you for a piece I have coming out in The A!lan!ic 

From: H 
Sent: Saturday1 May 051 2012 06:51 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 

~-------

Cc: 'cheryl.mills 
~-------Subject: Fw: checking a quote from you for a piece I have coming out in The Atlantic 

wme ok to use. 

From: Anne-Marie Slaughter [mailto 
.~----

Sent: Saturday1 May 05, 2012 06:44 PM 
To: H 
Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Cheryl Mills <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Subject: checking a quote from you for a piece I have coming out in The Atlantic 

!RELEASE IN PART 86] 

You have had quite a few days! But bravo on pulling it out. I truly wished I could have been with you on the ground. This is no time 
to be sending you extra reading, but I have written a piece on women, work-family balance, and how far our society still needs to go 
for The Atlantic (it is slated to be the cover story for the July-August issue). I think you will like it and will certainly enjoy reading it, 
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as it naturally deals a great deal with my time in DC. I'll send it within the next week. But I want to make sure you are comfortable 
with the one place that I quote you directly: 

"Ten years later, whenever I am introduced at a lecture or a speech, I insist that the person introducing me mention that I have two 
sons. It seems odd to me to list degrees, awards, positions, and interests and not include the dimension of my life that is most 
impmiant to me-and that takes an enormous amount of my time. As Secretary Clinton once said in a television interview in Beijing 
when the interviewer asked her about Chelsea's upcoming wedding: "That's my real life."" 

I am certain that is what you said, because it struck me so forcefully, but there is no public record. So pse let me know via Huma or 
Cheryl. 

Best, 

AM 

Anne-Marie Slaughter 

Be1i G. Kerstetter '66 University Professor ofpolitics and International Affairs 

Princeton University 

440 Robertson Hall 

Princeton, KI 08544 
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Assistant: Terry Murphy 86 

PR RIM PAGER TX FLAG: false - - - -

PR RIM MSG REF ID: 312321604 - - - -

PR_RIM_MSG _FOLDER_ID: -5 

PR_RIM_DELETED_BY_DEVICE: true 

PR_RIM_MSG_ON_DEVICE_3_6: true 

PR RIM MSG STATUS: - - -

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135769 Date: 04/02/2017 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135783 Date: 04/02/2017 

From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 7/25/2012 12:54:44 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: only africa updates 

Ill me once I in it 

From: H 
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2012 08:40 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: only africa updates 

me 

From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 03:40 PM 
To: H 
Subject: only africa updates 

[RELEASE IN FULL[ 

-as you know, ghanaian president mills is dead. not sure if that means we might need to stop in ghana given how soon your visit is. there is no 
word on funeral etc. 
-also, johnnie feels strongly about going to kenya given the 2013 elections. can be a quick stop but you were amenable to this last time we 
spoke. Johnnie was recommending dropping namibia in order to do this. i am leaving namibia on schedule so you can see what it looks like. 
-lastly, mandela is switching days on us which makes cape town quite a liesurely stop. it does tighten up the joburg/pretoria schedule but it 
works out. 
i will be in the office tomorrow and thursday fyi. 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135783 Date: 04/02/2017 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135783 Date: 04/02/2017 

PR RIM PAGER TX FLAG: false - - - -

PR RIM MSG REF ID: 954115797 - - - -

PR_RIM_MSG_FOLDER_ID: -5 

PR_RIM_DELETED_BY_DEVICE: true 

PR RIM MSG ON DEVICE 3 6: true - - - - --

PR_RIM_MSG_5TATUS: 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135783 Date: 04/02/2017 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135784 Date: 04/02/2017 

From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 8/1/2012 6:56:49 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: RE: Planning 

ok. Post has reached out. 

From: H 
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 2:36 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Planning 

we to 

From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 01:39 PM 
To: H 
Cc: MillsCD@state.gov <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Subject: Planning 

can 

[RELEASE IN PART 861 

I know this wasnt intentional but now that everyone has been looped into the additonal stops, posts and press are asking 
questions. So I'd like to suggest the following. 
Pick what you prefer between what we discussed. If you decide you dont want to add any or all of these countries, ideally we 
pull the plug so the speculation stops. We can also ask Jonathan when he will be in Abuja. Benin will make anything work. 
Both options are feasible. Option I preserves your time in Capetown. You get home the same time. 
Option 1: Capetown, Abuja, Accra, Cotonou, Ankara 

August 9th 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135784 Date: 04/02/2017 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135784 Date: 04/02/2017 

9am depart Cape Tovm ert Abuja, Nigeria, flight time 6+15 hrs, time change -1 hour 

3pm-6pm Meetings in Abuja 

7:30pm Arriva Accra and RON 

August 10th 

9am-12pm Funeral for President Mills 

-1 

!pm depart Accra ert Cotonou, Benin, flight time 0+50, time change+ I hour 

3-5pm Events in Cotonou 

5:30pm Depart Cotonou ert Ankara, flight time 6 hours, time change +2 

lam Arrive Ankara and Ron 

August I Ith 

I Oam-3pm Meetings with PM, FM, Opposition leaders. 

4pm Depart Ankara ert AAFB, flight time (with refuel) 13 hours, time change -7 

I Opm Arrive AAFB 

This is the option you asked about last night. 
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August 8th 

9am-2pm PEPFAR, Speech, Ann Curry Interview 

3pm depart Cape Town ert Cotonou, Benin, flight time 6+00 hrs, time change - I hour 

8pm Arrive Cotonou and RON 

August 9th 

9am-l lam Events in Cotonou 

1:30-4:30pm Meetings in Abuja 

5:30pm Arrive Accra and RON 

August 10th 

9am-12pm Funeral for President Mills 

5 no 

!pm Depart ert Ankara, flight time 6 hours, time change +3 

I Opm Arrive Ankara and RON 

August !Ith 

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

Sent: 9/5/2012 12:50:34 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Apec update 

BS 

Will send more later. 
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From: "Abedin, Huma" <AbedinH@state.gov> 

Sent: 12/18/2012 7:58:14 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Fw: S Hill Letter 

Attachments: 2012-12-18 ARB letter -v8 -for comment.docx 

From: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 02:56 PM 
To: Abedin, Huma 
Cc: 'H' <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
Subject: S Hill Letter 

Huma 

Calling now. 

cdm 

[
NEAR 
DUPLICATE 

RELEASE IN PART. 
B7(E),B6 
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Message Headers: 

Subject: Fw: S Hill Letter 
Date: Tue, 18 Dec 2012 14:58:14 -0500 

From: "Abedin, Huma" <AbedinH@state.gov> 
To: <huma@clintonemail.com> 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 11/14/2012 6:55:42 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: 

To as of in 

AsforCves 

From: H 
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 01:49 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: 

me 

From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 01:20 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Subject: Re: 

85 

RELEASE IN PART 
85,86 

86 
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From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 10:25 AM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Subject: 

85 

in other news , the moroccan ambassador told beth they can no longer do the dates we agreed on because they have a French official visit. 86 
who is with the king1 is saying otherwise and that the king was told those dates dont work for other foreign ministers but he still wants you. so 
basically there is a lot of confusion. will keep you updated. 
you had suggested gutmans place for the hina meeting but after doing some research, ivos place seems to be a better option. we have seen it1 it 
has privacy1 is away from town, ivo has offered it, and no one is certain we can really control Oltimately so i think we should do it there. 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 11/28/2012 2:26:16 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: RE: Tomorrow 

im callina to see what thev do well there. will reoort back. we are in belaium soi think vou need fries .... 

From: H 
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 8:44 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Tomorrow 

I have no ideas about NATO dinner. Do you? 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 12:50 AM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Subject: Tomorrow 

When you go to white house for cabinet meeting, brian will give you jakes picture. 

!

RELEASE IN 
PART 86 

Also, rasmussen wants to plan the menu in your honor with your favorite foods. When gates left, his counterparts did 
hamburgers and vodka for final dinner. 
What do you feel like? Healthy stuff like fish and veggies? Maybe serve french fries with it? 
Or we could do cheeseburgers and fries if you want to do something casual? 
I would imagine doing indian or mexican might be challenging but who knows. 
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From: "Hanley, Monica R" <HanleyMR@state.gov> 

Sent: 7/12/2011 2:14:54 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Karzai 

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 201110:13 AM 
To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
Cc: Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Karzai 

The Secretary's Call Sheet for Afghanistan President Hamid Karzai 

RELEASE IN PART 
B5,B7(E),B6 

I

NEAR 
DUPLICATE 

Purpose of Call: You are calling to express your condolences on the death of President Karzai's half -brother and 
Kandahar Provincial Council Chairman, Ahmad Wali Karzai. 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135838 Date: 02/27/2017 
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Ahmad Wali Karzai was assassinated at his residence in Kandahar on July 12 at 11:15 a.m. local 
time. His alleged assailant was Dand District Afghan National Police Checkpoint Commander, Sardar 
Mohammad. The Taliban claimed responsibility for the act. The U.S. government is transporting President Karza i 
and much of his cabinet to Kandahar this morning on two US aircrafts. Ahmand Wali Karzai was once a U.S. Legal 
Permanent Resident, but is not an American citizen. Post is reaching out to Palace officials with condolences and 
offers of assistance. The Embassy also issued a brief public statement. 

Message Headers: 

Subject: Re: Karzai 
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From: "Abedin, Huma" <AbedinH@state.gov> 

Sent: 7/20/2011 2:10:50 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Fw: Bibi call 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 201110:07 AM 
To: 1hdr22@clintonemail.com 1 <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Cc: Abedin, Huma 
Subject: Bibi call 

RELEASE IN PART 
B5,B7(E),B6 

NEAR I 

DUPLICATE 

rve pasted his background here, and below that rve written points that Bill and Dennis and 
~~~~--~ 

Phil have cleared. 
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Points: 
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Message Headers: 

Subject: Fw: Bibi call 
Date: Wed, 20 Jul 201110:10:50 -0400 

From: "Abedin, Huma" <AbedinH@state.gov> 
To: <huma@clintonemail.com> 
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From: H 

Sent: 7/28/2011 8:07:26 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: FYI-- President Obama Statement on !he Passing of Richard Estrada Chavez 

From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 03:35 PM 
To: H 
Subject: FW: FYI·· President Oba ma Statement on the Passing of Richard Estrada Chavez 

see are a 

From: White House Press Office 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 8:32 AM 
To: Rodriguez{iampoli, Fabiola 
Subject: President Obama Statement on the Passing of Richard Estrada Chavez 

The White House 

Office of the Press Secretary 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

RELEASE IN PART 86] 
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July 27, 2011 

President Obama Statement on the Passing of Richard Estrada Chavez 

Michelle and I were saddened to learn of the passing of Richard Estrada Chavez yesterday. Richard spent his life in the 
service of others alongside his brother Cesar and his wife, Dolores Huerta, co-founders of the United Farm Workers. It 
was Richard who designed the UFWs iconic eagle, a symbol of hope that has helped carry the struggle for the rights of 
farm workers forward for almost five decades. 

Throughout his years of service, Richard fought for basic labor rights but also worked to improve the quality of life for 
countless farm workers. And beyond his work, Richard was a family man. I was honored to have Richard visit the Oval 
Office last year on Cesar Chavez Day with other family members, and will never forget the stories they shared. Richard 
understood that the struggle for a more perfect union and a better life for all America's workers didn't end with any 
particular victory or defeat, but instead required a commitment to getting up every single day to keep at it. 

Our thoughts and prayers are with Richard's family and loved ones. We take comfort in knowing that the work he was 
passionate about will be continued by all he helped to inspire. 

### 
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Unsubscribe 
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Thu, 28 Jul 201116:07:26 -0400 
Subject: Re: FYI-- President Obama Statement on the Passing of Richard 
Estrada Chavez 
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From: "Gordon, Philip H" <GordonPH@slate.gov> 

Sent: 7/30/2011 5:53:28 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clinlonemail.com> 

CC: "Sullivan, Jacob J" <SullivanJJ@s!ate.gov> 

Subject: RE: Jeremie call 

RELEASE IN PART 
B5,B7(E),B6 

Just spoke to Tom. Key Serbs are tied up at parliamentary debate right now but we hope to have clarity within the hour about 
Tadic availability; Tom will let us know minute he hears something. 

·····Original Message····· 
From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Saturday, July 30, 20111:48 PM 
To: Gordon, Philip H 
Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Re: Jeremie call 

Taking hrc off 
So ... what did we decide? 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: H 
Sent: Saturday, July 30, 2011 01:31 PM 
To: 1gordonph@state.gov1 <gordonph@state.gov>; Huma Abedin 
Cc: 1sullivanjj@state.gov1 <sullivanjj@state.gov> 
Subject: Re: Jeremie call 

I will do either or both. Just let me know. I am available for next 3 hours. Thx. 
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----- Original Message -----
From: Gordon, Philip H [mailto:GordonPH@state.gov] 
Sent: Saturday, July 30, 2011 01 :24 PM 
To: H; Huma Abedin 
Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Subject: RE: Jeremie call 

-----Original Message-----
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ] 
Sent: Saturday, July 30, 201112:36 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Cc: Gordon, Philip H; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Re: Jeremie call 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Saturday, July 30, 201111:56 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Jeremie call 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135846 Date: 02/27/2017 
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The Secretary's Call Sheet for 
Serbian Foreign Minister Vuk Jeremie [Vook YAIR-eh-mich] 

Purpose of Call : I I 
85 
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Subject: RE: Jeremie call 
Date: Sat 30 Jul 201113:53:28 -0400 
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From: "Hanley, Monica R" <HanleyMR@state.gov> 

Sent: 11/11/201111:01:17 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Indonesia bilat 

I know. Its the problem. We all automatically jump up and agree with her w/o thinking things through. 

She thought everyone was crazy too. 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 11, 2011 05:58 PM 
To: Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Re: Indonesia bilat 

She can't cancel the pc. These people are crazy. 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov] 
Sent: Friday, November 11, 2011 05:57 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Indonesia bilat 

Tell me abt it. 

She doesn't want to cancel the pc be its been advised already. 

!

RELEASE IN PART I 

87(E),86 
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----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 11, 2011 05:49 PM 
To: Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Re: Indonesia bilat 

Ok thanks. I can't believe she's emailing some of this stuff!!! 

----- Original Message -----
From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov] 
Sent: Friday, November 11, 2011 05:27 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Fw: Indonesia bilat 

Pir and jake are advising and have shared w her that we don't have to do the press conf 
Rest of the note is fyi for you 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Valmoro, Lona J 
Sent: Friday, November 11, 2011 04:59 PM 
To: Hanley, Monica R; 'hdr22@clintonemail.com' <hdr22@clintonemail.com>; 'lvalmor 
Cc: Campbell, Kurt M; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Re: Indonesia bilat 

We are moving the bilateral now to a room with windows and moving up the press avail so give you more breathing room. 

We traditionally do press avails at our ministerials so kept with that pattern esp since we are hosting -- taking three questions. 

The plan is to do the Dai brief at your dining room table. 

We have reached out to Amr, waiting to hear back. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Hanley, Monica R 
Sent: Friday, November 11, 2011 04:42 PM 
To: 'HDR22@clintonemail.com' <HDR22@clintonemail.com >; 'lvalmor Valmoro, Lona J 

~-------~ 
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Cc: Campbell, Kurt M; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Re: Indonesia bilat 

Adding Lonas blackberry 

Will do on indonesian bilat 

----- Original Message -----
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ] 
Sent: Friday, November 11, 2011 04:39 PM 
To: 1lvalmorq ; Hanley, Monica R 

~-------~ 

Cc: Campbell, Kurt M; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Indonesia bilat 

Pis find a place w natural light for this bilat. 

Also, why am I doing a press avail and could we do brief in car from CEO forum and move up time so I could have a little 
breathing room around the Dai brief? How many questions from press? Where is Dai brief? 

Did we schedule phone call to Amr? 

What1s my schedule tomorrow? 

Message Headers: 
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Subject: Re: Indonesia bilat 
Date: Fri, 11 Nov 201118:01:17 -0500 

I 

From: "Hanley, Monica R" <HanleyMR@state.gov> 
To: <huma@clintonemail.com> 
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From: "Hanley, Monica R" <HanleyMR@state.gov> 

Sent: 11/30/2011 3:12:43 AM +00:00 

To: "Abedin, Huma" <AbedinH@state.gov>; Huma Abedin <Huma@clinlonemail.com> 

Subject: Fw: 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 201110:09 PM 

---------~ 

To: Hanley, Monica R; 
Cc: Mills, Cheryl D; 
Subject: 

Teleprompter is on stage so why can't we use? 

Message Headers: 

RELEASE IN PART 
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D 

D 

Su ject: Fw: 
Date: Tue, 29 Nov 2011 22: 12:43 -0500 

I 

I I 

From: "Hanley, Monica R'' <HanleyMR@state.gov> 
To: "Abedin Huma" <AbedinH@state. ov> <huma@clintonemail.com> 
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From: Capricia Penavic Marshall !RELEASE IN PART 86] 

Sent: 5/27/2012 3:47:06 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

CC: Huma Abedin <Huma clintonemail.com>; cheryl.millsl~-~lwilliamsbarrett= 
mmoore 

Subject: Re: 

Thank you, our Secretary! 

Sent from my iPad 

On May 26, 2012, at 9:28 PM, H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> wrote: 

> Very nice··and so well-deserved for the best Chief of Protocol ever! We all know how 
circle of admirers keeps 
> 
> ····· Original Message ····· 
> From: Capricia Marshall 
>Sent: Saturday, May 26, 2012 07:51 PM 
>To: H; Huma Abedin; Cheryl Mills-----~I Maggie and Bill Williams 
mmoore 
> 
> Hey hope you all are having a great weekend! 
> You cannot believe the great gift POTUS sent me for my birthday! 
>A 10x14 black and white photo of him with Cameron and me signed and framed! 
> 
> Sent from my iPad 

are and are thrilled that the 

-------
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CC: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>, 11 cheryl .mills I 

I I 11williamsbarrett I 
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--L__ ___ ~__J"mmoore 
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From: Capricia Penavic Marshall 
~-----~ 

Subject: Re: Re: 
Date: Sun, 27 May 2012 11 :47:06 -0400 
To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

true 
-576814327 
-3 
true 
true 
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From: "Mills, Cheryl D" <MillsCD@s!ate.gov> 

Sent: 8/1/2012 7:20:12 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clin!onemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Planning 

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 01:39 PM 
To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
Cc: Mills, Cheryl D 
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

9am depart Cape Town ert Abuja, Nigeria, flight time 6+15 hrs, time change - I hour 

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

3-Spm Events in Cotonou 

5:30pm Depart Cotonou ert Ankara, flight time 6 hours, time change +2 

lam Arrive Ankara and Ron 

August I Ith 

I Oam-3pm Meetings with PM, FM, Opposition leaders. 

4pm Depart Ankara ert AAFB, flight time (with refoel) 13 hours, time change -7 

I Opm Arrive AAFB 

This is the option you asked about last night. 

Option 2: Capetown, Cotonou, Abuja, Accra. Turkev 

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

12pm Depart Cotonou ert Abuja, Nigeria, flight time 1+15 hrs, no time change 

1:30-4:30pm Meetings in Abuja 

5pm Depart Abuja ert Accra, Ghana, flight time 1 +30 hrs, time change - I hour 

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

u ject: Re: Panning 
Date: Wed, 1 Aug 2012 15:20:12 -0400 

From: 11 Mills, Cheryl D" <MillsCD@state.gov> 
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From: H 

Sent: 10/26/2012 4:16:40 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: EXTERNAL: RE: Hurricane Sandy: Recommends Wheels up on Sunday NLT 17:00 HRS 

From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 12:13 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Subject: Re: EXTERNAL: RE: Hurricane Sandy: Recommends Wheels up on Sunday NLT 17:00 HRS 

From: H 
Sent: Friday1 October 26, 2012 12:06 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Fw: EXTERNAL: RE: Hurricane Sandy: Recommends Wheels up on Sunday NLT 17:00 HRS 

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov] 
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 12:00 PM Eastern Standard Time 

.RELEASE IN PART 86] 
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To: H 
Subject: FW: EXTERNAL: RE: Hurricane Sandy: Recommends Wheels up on Sunday NLT 17:00 HRS 

FYI 

-----Original Message-----

From: Bass, John R 

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 10:54 AM 

To: Toiv, Nora F; Laszczych, Joanne 

Subject: FW: EXTERNAL: RE: Hurricane Sandy: Recommends Wheels up on Sunday NLT 17:00 HRS 

Nora/Joanne --

Many thanks -- JB 

-----Original Message-----
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From: Abedin, Huma 

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 10:52 AM 

To: Mushingi, Tulinabo S; 'huma@clintonemail.com' 

Cc: Kennedy, Patrick F; Allegra, Theodore X; Bass, John R; Noyes, Julieta Valls; Palmieri, Francisco L; Hanley, Monica R; Mills, 
Cheryl D; Valmoro, Lona J 

Subject: Re: EXTERNAL: RE: Hurricane Sandy: Recommends Wheels up on Sunday NLT 17:00 HRS 

I'm on with WH since they have same departure time as us. Will call back in soon. 

----- Original Message -----

From: Mushingi, Tulinabo S 

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 10:43 AM 

To: 'Huma Abedin' <Huma@clintonemail.com>; Abedin, Huma 

Cc: Kennedy, Patrick F; Allegra, Theodore X; Bass, John R; Mushingi, Tulinabo S; Noyes, Julieta Valls; Palmieri, Francisco L; 
Hanley, Monica R; Mills, Cheryl D; Valmoro, Lona J 

Subject: FW: EXTERNAL: RE: Hurricane Sandy: Recommends Wheels up on Sunday NLT 17:00 HRS 

Huma -- the Air Force recommends a departure of no later than 17:00 hrs on Sunday, 28 October. 
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Please note that the Air Force plans to evacuate all airplanes from Andrews Sunday afternoon. 

Thanks, 

Tuli 

-----Original Message-----

From: 

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 10:23 AM 

On Behalf Of AF/CVAM -Special Air Missions 

To: Hunter, Theresa M; AF/CVAM -Special Air Missions 

Cc: Mushingi, Tulinabo S; Brandt, Mark R; Brown, Carter A 

Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: RE: Hurricane Sandy 

Hello 

The current forecast for Andrews is for the winds to be "out of limits" 

starting the "Sunday evening" and lasting until early Wednesday. 
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The current hurricane track forecast has New York being effected for the same approximate time. 

The 89th plans to evac all airplanes Sunday afternoon. 

For your travel, the primary should plan to depart New York and/or Andrews NLT 1700 Sunday. Options include: 

- ADW -OCONUS on Sunday 

- Different CONUS location (South and/or West of DC) -Monday departure 

/r 
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Fri, 26 Oct 2012 12:16:40 -0400 
Subject: Re: EXTERNAL: RE: Hurricane Sandy: Recommends Wheels up on Sunday 

true 
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From: 

Sent: 

"Valmoro, Lona J" <ValmoroLJ@state.gov> 

1/8/2013 2:43:31 PM +00:00 

!

RELEASE IN PART 
B71E),B6 . 

To: Catherine Rimmer Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

CC: Ele 

Subject: RE: Re this week 

Ele, we can do Wednesday morning if that works on your end? 

·····Original Message····· 
From: Catherine Rimmer [mailto 
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013~9:~00~P~M -------
To: Valmoro, Lona J; 'Huma@clintonemail.com' 
Cc: Ele Hill 
Subject: Re: Re this week 

Let's fix a phone call on wednesday (or thurs\fri). My colleague, ele will fix with you. 
Many thanks, 
Catherine 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: Valmoro, Lona J [mailto:ValmoroLJ@state.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 01:31 AM 
To: Catherine Rimmer; Huma@clintonemail.com <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Subject: Re: Re this week 

Catherine, we have an increasingly complex day tomorrow. Can we table an in person meeting and please aim for an 
afternoon call ··although a Wednesday call is actually more realistic? 
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----- Original Message ----­
From: Catherine Rimmer [mailto 

~=~-------

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 07:33 PM 
To: 1Huma@clintonemail.com 1 <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Cc: Valmoro, Lona J 
Subject: Re: Re this week 

Alternatively - he could do between an early meeting. He needs to be at the white house at 0830 and has nothing before. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Catherine Rimmer 
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 12:32 AM 
To: 1Huma@clintonemail.com 1 <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Cc: 1Valmorolj@state.gov1 <Valmorolj@state.gov> 
Subject: Re: Re this week 

He is due to leave town at 1130 but we could stretch to 1230. 

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 12:26 AM 
To: Catherine Rimmer 
Cc: 1Valmorolj@state.gov1 <Valmorolj@state.gov> 
Subject: RE: Re this week 

she has a conflict at 9:30am unfortunately now that shes back in the office, her schedule is crazy when does he leave? 

From: Catherine Rimmer 
~~~~------

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 6:09 PM 
Cc: Huma Abedin; 1Valmorolj@state.gov1 

Subject: Re: Re this week 

Hi Huma, 
Could she do 0930 tomorrow morning? 

----- Original Message -----
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From: aclb 
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 10:53 PM 
To: 'HDR22@clintonemail.com' <HDR22@clintonemail.com > 
Cc: 'Huma@clintonemail.com' <Huma@clintonemail.com>; 'Valmorolj@state.gov' <Valmorolj@state.gov>; Catherine Rimmer 
Subject: Re: Re this week 

Great thanks. I'm copying Catherine in to see if we can fix. 

----- Original Message -----
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ] 
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 09:59 PM 
To: aclb 
Cc: Hum a Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; 'Valmorolj@state.gov' <Valmorolj@state.gov> 
Subject: Re: Re this week 

Tony--

Good hearing from you and Happy New Year! 

I'm thrilled to be back at the office and trying to catch up on a pile of work and postponed meetings. I'm copying Hu ma and 
Lona to ask whether there's any time we could meet tomorrow. 

If we can't, could we schedule a call in the next few days? 

Al I the best, H 

----- Original Message -----
From: aclb [mailto:lc"'-------
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 10:58 AM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H; 'SullivanJJ@state.gov' <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Subject: Re this week 

I didn't want to bother you and hope everything now ok! I'm in DC today and tomorrow morning if you're around for a quick 
catch up. In any event sending you love and best wishes. Tony 

DISCLAIMER 
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Except where this email is sent in the usual course of our business, the views expressed in this email are those of the sender 
and not those ofThe Office ofTony Blair. 

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
To: Catherine Rimmer! 

<Huma@clint~on-em-a1-1.co_m_> _____ ~ 
CC: Ele Hill I I 

I I 

true 
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From: "Davis, Jennifer L (S)" <DavisJL4@slate.gov> 

Sent: 1/11/2013 8:21:03 PM +00:00 

RELEASE IN PART 
B5,B7(E),B6 

To: "Abedin, Huma" <AbedinH@state.gov>; Huma Abedin <Huma@clinlonemail.com> 

Subject: FW: S-Fabius call sheet 

She's got it. 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@dintonemail.co m] 
Sent: Friday1 January 111 2013 3:20 PM 
To: Davis1 Jennifer L (S) 
Subject: Re: S·Fabius call sheet 

From: Davis1 Jennifer L (S) L~~~:2.\:\:ill:.~J 
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 03:11 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Cc: Sherman, Wendy R ===="-· 

S_5pecia1Assistants ·~~==="""-· 
Abedin, Huma ·===~:..:..· 

Sullivan, Jacob J ·~~~~· 
-~~~~- Hanley, Monica R JJ.fillll.:~~~; 
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Subject: 5-Fabius call sheet 

The Secretary's Call Sheet for 

French FM Laurent Fabius [fah-byoos] 

Fdday, January 11, 2013 

(SBU) Purpose of Call: Foreign Minister Fabius has requested to speak with you to discuss the situation in Mali. 
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(SBU) Farewell: Laurent, I also wanted to take a moment to thank you for your support 
during my tenure. Thank you for your personal friendship as well as the steadfast support 
of France on Syria, Iran, Libya, Mali and a multitude of other challenges. Working together 
as friends and as partners, we have accomplished a great deal, and I am certain my 
successor will value greatly our relationship with France. It has been a great pleasure 
working with you. 

(SBU) Background: The military and security situation in Mali has deteriorated sharply in the last 24 hours. The 
French believe it is crucial not to allow northern rebel groups to proceed south of Mopti in central Mali. Today, 
the French air force can-ied out an air strike in Mali in suppo1i of Malian government forces trying to push back the 
rebels. On December 20, the UNSC adopted Resolution 2085 to authorize AFISMA to support Malian authorities 
to recover areas in northern Mali that are under the control of ten-orists, extremists, and armed groups. Resolution 
2085 also urged Malian transitional authorities to finalize a roadmap to fully restore constitutional order and 
national unity, and establish a credible framework for negotiations with all parties in northern Mali who have cut 
off ties to tmorist organizations. 

(SBU) The EU authorized a mission on December l 0 to provide 250-400 EU trainers to train the MDSF; training 
likely will begin in March, followed by military action in northern Mali around September. The EU has already 
pledged funding, but more resources are needed. The EU has said that it will not provide equipment for the 
MDSF. France is demarching many capitals around the world to ask for equipment, supplies, and/or infrastructure 
suppo1i (and possibly logistics and salaries) for the MDSF. 
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(SBU) Georges Ibrahim Abdallah was sentenced to life in prison in 1987 for his involvement in the 1982 murders 
of U.S. military attache Charles Ray and Israeli diplomat Yakov Barsimentov in Paris, as well as for the 1984 
attempted murder of the U.S. Consul General in Strasbourg, Robert Homme. A former leader of the Marxist­
Leninist guerilla group Lebanese Armed Revolutionary Factions, Abdallah is reputedly one of the longest-serving 
prisoners in Western Europe. He became eligible for release in 1999, but seven successive appeals were 
consistently denied on the grounds he has shown no remorse for his c11me and likely will resume his revolutionary 
struggle if released and deported to Lebanon. Although the French Government has no legal authority to overturn 
the Court of Appeal's January 10 decision, we hope French officials might find another basis to challenge the 
decision's le alit . 85 

Call Notes: 

Message Headers: 
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Subject: FW: 5-Fabius call sheet 
Date: Fri 11 Jan 2013 15:21:03 -0500 

rom: av1s, enn1 er < av1s state.gov> 

86 
B7(E) 

To: 11Abedin, Hu ma" <AbedinH@state.gov>, Hu ma Abed in < Huma@clintonemail.com> 
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From: "Mills, Cheryl D" <MillsCD@s!ate.gov> 

Sent: 1/19/2013 12:12:03 AM +00:00 

To: "Hanley, Monica R" <HanleyMR@state.gov> 

CC: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Materials 

Great 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: Hanley, Monica R 
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2013 07:07 PM 
To: 1HDR22@clintonemail.com 1 <HDR22@clintonemail.com > 
Cc: 1huma@clintonemail.com 1 <huma@clintonemail.com>; Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: Re: Materials 

RELEASE IN PART 
B7(E),B6 

Slight change · the draft testimony came in from Dan so I'm including it in the front pocket of the supplemental briefing binder. 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: Hanley, Monica R 
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2013 06:50 PM 
To: 1HDR22@clintonemail.com 1 <HDR22@clintonemail.com > 
Cc: 1huma@clintonemail.com 1 <huma@clintonemail.com>; Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: Materials 

In about 20 minutes I will leave a pouch with two binders: 
·the supplemental briefing is to replace the binder that cheryl gave to you this morning for prep. 
·the supplemental reference binder includes additional background materials and is the first time you are seeing it. 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135924 Date: 02/27/2017 
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Later this evening, Maria will send to you a pouch which will include a new draft of hearing testimony for your review and an 
action memo from NEA that they would like approval for over the weekend (a cable to Algerian PM Sellai). 

Message Headers: 

D 

Subject: Re: Materials 
Date: Fri, 18 Jan 2013 19:12:03 -0500 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135924 Date: 02/27/2017 

. 86 
B7(E) 



CO 613 5 9 2 4 UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135924 Date: 02/27/2017 

PR RIM PAGER TX FLAG: - - - -
PR_RIM_MSG _REF _ID: 
PR RIM MSG FOLDER ID: - - - -
PR RIM MSG ON DEVICE 3 6: - - - - --
PR_RIM_MSG _5TATUS: 
PR_RIM_INTERNET_MESSAGE_ID: 

From: "Mills, Cheryl D" <MillsCD@state.gov> 
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From: "Russo, Rober! V" <RussoRV@state.gov> 

Sent: 1/9/2013 1 :32:32 PM +00:00 

To: "Valmoro, Lona J" <ValmoroLJ@slate.gov> 

CC: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Calls 

Great ·should I try to fit Barnett and Talbott in today or tomorrow? 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: Valmoro, Lona J 
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 08:30 AM 
To: Russo, Robert V 
Cc: 1Huma@clintonemail.com1 <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Subject: RE: Calls 

I have Keane, he is tentatively set for tomorrow at lO:OOam. 

·····Original Message····· 
From: Russo, Robert V 
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 8:29 AM 
To: Valmoro, Lona J 
Cc: 1Huma@clintonemail.com' 
Subject: Re: Calls 

RELEASE IN PART 
B7(E),B6 

I can work with Claire to set up Barnett and Talbott today. Unless you think better to schedule for tomorrow. 
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Had either of you been working on Keane? He's not on the call grid. 

-Rob 

----- Original Message -----
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 08:10 AM 
To: Valmoro, Lona J; Russo, Robert V 
Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Subject: Calls 

Pis schedule calls w: 

Bob Barnett 
Strobe Talbott 
Did we set Jack Keane? 

-----. -------. ------------------------. ------------------------------- ---------------------------. 86 

--~1 B7(E) Message Headers: 
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Subiect: Re: Calls 

Date: Wed, 9 Jan 2013 08:32:32 -0500 

From: "Russo, o er < usso s a e.gov> 
To: 'Valmoro, Lona J" <ValmoroU@state.gov> 
CC: <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

I 
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From: 86 

Sent: 3/7/20111 :34:42 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com>; Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Schedule 

Sounds good. 

······Original Message······ 
From: H 
To: 1lvalmoro 

~-~ 

To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Schedule 
Sent: Mar 7, 2011 8:30 AM 

RELEASE IN 
PART 86 

WH expects to have event there on Thursday which they want to keep secret until then. I'd like to attend if possible so let's 
discuss. 

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry 

.................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

Message Headers: 
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- -- - - - - - - -- - - - - - - -- - - -- - - - -- - - -- - - -- - - ---------------- ---- ----- ---- ---- -------- ------------- -------- -------------------------

Subject: Re: Schedule 
To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>, Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
From: <lvalmoroi ---
Date: Mon, 7 Mar 201113:34:42 +0000 
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!RELEASE IN PART 86] 

From: sbwhoeop= 86 

Sent: 3/22/2011 4:42:07 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>; lvalmoro 

Subject: Re: H: American Academy in Berlin event. Sid 

thanks, Huma! The eo le in Berlin are sim I very anxious. Lona might just email or call Gary Smith, director of the American Academy, to calm 
them all down: 

Sid 

-----Original Message-----
From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.comr-> __ 
To: H <HDR22 clintonemail.com>; 'lvalmorol <lvalmor9 
Cc: sbwhoeo <sbwhoeo~ ] ~-~ 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 201111:20 AM 
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To: 1~ Huma Abedin 
Subject: Fw: H: American Academy in Berlin event. Sid 

From: sbwhoeoJ ~[mailto :sbwhoeo~ 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 09:49 AM ~-­
To: H 
Subject: H: American Academy in Berlin event. Sid 

Hillary: The American Academy has contacted me, confused about what's happening with your prospective participation in the Holbrooke 
memorial there on April 15th. They tell me they still don1t have a commitment from your people at State and are tearing their hair out. Can 
someone sort this out and make it happen? Thanks. Sid 

86 

-----------------------------------------~-----------------~ 

Message Headers: 

from Sbwhoeo~ 

To: <Huma@clintonemail.com>, <HDR22@clintonemail.co m>, 
<lvalmorq I 

Subject: Re: H: American Academy in Berlin event. Sid 
Date: Tue, 22 Mar 201112:42:07 -0400 
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I

NEAR 
DUPLICATE 

From: Huma Abedin !RELEASE IN PART 86] 

Sent: 9/28/2011 11 :45:29 AM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com>; 'lvalmoroc=J 

Subject: Re: Miguel 

Ok 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: H 
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 07:40 AM 
To: 1lvalmord I <lvalmoro Huma Abedin 
Subject: Miguel 

Pis ask Miguel R to come see me today. Thx. 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 10/22/2011 6:05:14 PM +00:00 

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

PR_RIM_PAGERJX_FLAG: 

PR_RIM_MSG _REF _ID: 

PR_RIM_MSG_FOLDER_ID: 

false 

65445510 

-5 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 1/13/2012 10:34:50 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: !!!!!! 

RELEASE IN PART 
86 

·I can't believe it but Coons wants to come to Liberia. Wants to fly with us. Will come back commercially. Penny Price is 
delegation staffer and she will babysit him. 
--~ 

is all over march 8th. Sent an group email to everyone invited last year and had a few additions. And also told 
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From: Huma Abedin 

[RELEASE IN FULL 

Sent: 3/29/2012 11 :31 :08 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Have some updates if you are up for ii 
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From: H 

Sent: 3/4/2012 1:12:24 AM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Random 

This is very helpful. Thanks. 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2012 01:15 PM 
To: H; 'SullivanJJ@state.gov' <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Subject: Random 

!RELEASE IN PART 86] 

I know there is much uproar about the Quran burnings. But in Saudi, the only proper conservative way to safely dispose of 
Gods name or book is to burn it. You can't bury it or put it in water because you can't risk someone "stepping" on it. We use to 
tear off sheets of paper with holy words written on them and burn them in our kitchen. The crime here is that non-Muslims 
were doing it.... 

- . - - - " - - - . - - - . - - - . - - - . - - - - . - - - . - - - . - - - " - - - - - -- - - -- - - -- - - -- - - - -- - - -- - - -- - - -- - - -- - - -- - - - -- - - -- - - -- - - -- - - -- - - -- - - - -- - - -

Message Headers: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Sat, 3 Mar 2012 20:12:24 -0500 
Subject: Re: Random 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 5/11/2012 2:44:32 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Cindy Adams 

Tracking her number. I tested number I had and its old. Will call shortly. 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: H 
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 09:38 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Cindy Adams 

Do you have a # for her? Call me at home when you can. Thx. 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 8/24/2012 4:18:51 AM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Charles Krauthammer: The Cordesman criteria -The Washington Post 

Ok 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: H 
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2012 10:41 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Charles Krauthammer: The Cordesman criteria · The Washington Post 

Pis print. 

RELEASE IN FULL] 

http://www.washingtonpost.com/op inions/charles-krau thammer·the·cordesman-criteria/2 012/08/23/b0a618b6· ed45· 11e1 • 
9ddc· 340d5efble9c_story.html 

Sent from my iPad 
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From: H 

Sent: 8/21/2012 2:15:47 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Today 

Ok 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2012 10: 12 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Today 

Was going to 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: H 
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2012 10:09 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Today 

What time do you expect to come? 

Sent from my iPad 

On Aug 21, 2012, at 10:03 AM, "Huma Abedin" <Huma@clintonemail.com> wrote: 

> Oh good. Was going to ask. Yes it needs a number and a symbol. Glad its working. 
> 
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> ----- Original Message ----­
> From: H 
> Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2012 09:21 AM 
> To: Huma Abedin 
> Subject: Re: Today 
> 
>Just bring it when you come today. 
> 
> Also, I finally realized I had to add the Do the password!!! 
> 
> ----- Original Message ----­
> From: Huma Abedin 
> Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2012 09: 17 AM 
>To: H 
> Subject: Today 
> 
>There's a pdb today with some read and return items. Rest of book can stay with you. Do you want it today? Can do it 
tomorrow if you prefer. 
>I was going tol and can bring then. Or can be earlier/later. 

~-------

Message Headers: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Tue, 21 Aug 2012 10:15:47 -0400 
Sub·ect: Re: Toda 
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From: H 

Sent: 8/27/2012 2:20:11 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Today 

Thanks. Are you stopping by today? 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 10:12 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Today 

Doing now. 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: H 
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 10:11 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Today 

I emailed her and copied you but will you also please call her so we know she knows? 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 09:47 AM 
To: H 
Subject: RE: Today 

[RELEASE IN PART BS 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06178325 Date: 09/28/2017 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06178325 Date: 09/28/2017 

No I think it's fine to cancel. Will tell her now. 
I'll be over soon. PDb guys driving from NYC. No other paper coming today. 

From: H 
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 9:46 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Today 

I want to cancel Sag Harbor 

Message Headers: 

? 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Mon, 27 Aug 2012 10:20:11 -0400 
Subject: Re: Today 
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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 9/17/2011 5:50:07 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clinionemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Mullen 

Whoops. Yes of course. 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: H 
Sent: Saturday, September 17, 2011 01:46 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Mullen 

I

NEAR I 

DUPLICATE 

Can you have the clips for both Bill and me faxed to the house? 

··•·· Original Message ··•·· 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Saturday, September 17, 2011 01:08 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Mullen 

Ok. 

····· Original Message ····· 
From: H 
Sent: Saturday, September 17, 2011 01:04 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Mullen 

[RELEASE IN FULL] 
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Don't worry about call sheet. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Saturday, September 17, 201112:55 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Mullen 

No they have been standing by. Still trying to get call sheet though . 
Calling on cisco 

----- Original Message ----­
From: H 
Sent: Saturday, September 17, 201112:53 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Mullen 

That's so strange since I replied on the ipad which shows it going thru. If 1 no longer works for him I will make any other time 
work. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Saturday, September 17, 201112:35 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Mullen 

I didn't 
I was just going to call ur house cause I hadn't heard 
Confirming now 

----- Original Message ----­
From: H 
Sent: Saturday, September 17, 201112:29 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Mullen 

Did you get my email saying I could talk to Mullen at lpm? 
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----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Saturday, September 17, 201110:00 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Mullen 

Wants to talk to you today at lpm. ideally secure. About kosovo. There is some background coming to you. But can you do 
call? 
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From: Cheryl Mills 
~---~ 

Sent: 5/19/201112:20:27 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

CC: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Goodwin 

got it - doing now 

On Thu, May 19, 2011 at 8:07 AM, H 
Pis pass on to Goodwin/ Ann: 

RELEASE IN PART 86 

86 

Lugar said the R caucus had decided to oppose cloture and he was sorry but felt obliged to go along. I told him that based on 
my info, 4 Rs (Snowe, Collins, Murk and Brown) were voting for cloture, and I asked if that would give him the company he 
needed to vote w them? He said he didn't know about them and was surprised to hear that and would look into that. Even w 
that, however, he did not commit. 

Message Headers: 
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Date: Thu, 19 May 2011 08:20:27 -0400 

Subject: Re: Goodwin 
~----

From: Cheryl Mills~----
To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
CC: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
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